
 

      Blanchard 
                                                      City Council 
                                               Agenda Packet 

 

                  25 May 2021 
                            ___________________________ 

                          Eddie Odle ~ Mayor  

                            Joe Davis ~ Councilman 

                           Michael Scalf ~ Vice Mayor 

                         Albert Ryans ~ Councilman 

                         Chuck Kemper ~ Vice Mayor 

                         Robert L. Floyd ~ City Manager 

                        David L. Perryman ~ City Attorney 

                        Kenny Sullivan ~ City Engineer 

                       Diana Daniels ~ City Clerk 

                         Daniel Ofsthun ~ Finance Director                                                    

                        ___________________________  
                                  City of Blanchard | 122 North Main Avenue | Blanchard, OK 73010                               

Ci 
 



Blanchard City Council 
25th May 2021 

1 | P a g e  
 

AGENDA 
 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA 
REGULAR MEETING 
6:00 P.M., Tuesday 

25 May 2021 
Blanchard Municipal Court 

300 N. Main Street 
Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 

 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, WILL 
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, 25 MAY 2021 AT 6:00 P.M. 
IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL 
COURT HOUSE LOCATED AT 300 N. MAIN STREET, BLANCHARD, 
OKLAHOMA. THE AGENDA WILL CONSIST OF DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE 
ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 
 
A.   MEETING CONVENED: 
  1.  Call to Order: 
  2.  Invocation: 
  3.  Pledge of Allegiance: 
  4.   Roll Call: 
  5.      Determination of Quorum: 
 6.  Proclamations/Citations: 
 
B.   BUSINESS AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated 

for discussion, consideration and take INDIVIDUAL action as 
deemed appropriate:  

        
 1.  PUBLIC HEARING. 

Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments 
on the Planning Commission’s recommendation of approval for a 
proposed Conditional Use Permit by: 

 
 Applicant:  Earnest Bell 
 Location:  1103 S. County Line Ave 
 Zoning:  C-4, Restricted Commercial District 
 Proposed Use: Medical Marijuana Processing 
 Legal:   See attached 



Blanchard City Council 
25th May 2021 

2 | P a g e  
 

  2.  RESOLUTION. 
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not  
limited to, the approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of in adopting Resolution No. 2021-
____ approving the Conditional Use Permit. 

 
 3. PUBLIC HEARING.  

Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments 
on the Planning Commission’s recommendation on a proposed 
Rezoning by: 

 
 Applicant:  Connie Lee Adamson 
 Location:  839 N. MacArthur Ave 
  Zoning:  S-1, Suburban District 
 Proposed Use: R-E, Residential Estates 
 Legal:   See attached. 
 
  4. ORDINANCE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, the approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of in adopting Ordinance No. ____ 
approving Zoning Reclassification. 

  
 5. EMERGENCY CLAUSE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of adopting an Emergency Clause for 
Ordinance No. ____. 

 
 6. PUBLIC HEARING. 

Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments 
on the proposed Rezoning by: 

 
 Applicant:  Virginia W. Pedlow & David Ford Johnson 

  Location: Appx. 2.27 acres located at the SW intersection 
of U.S.  Hwy 62 & NE 10th St (across U.S. 62 from 
Sonic) 

  Zoning:  A-1, Agricultural District 
  Proposed Use: C-3, Planned Shopping Center District 
  Legal:  See attached. 
 
  7. ORDINANCE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, the approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 



Blanchard City Council 
25th May 2021 

3 | P a g e  
 

approval, in whole or in part of in adopting Ordinance No. ____ 
approving Zoning Reclassification. 

  
 8. EMERGENCY CLAUSE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of in adopting an Emergency Clause for 
Ordinance No. ____. 

 
   9. PUBLIC HEARING. 

Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments 
on the proposed Rezoning by: 

 
 Applicant: Billie Coats Long Children’s Trust (MCD 

Development, LLC) 
  Location: South side of NE 85th St b/w Hwy 76 & Rockwell 

Ave 
  Zoning:  A-1, Agricultural District 
 Proposed Use: R-1, Single Family Residential & a Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) 
 Legal:   See attached. 
 
 10. ORDINANCE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, the approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of in adopting Ordinance No. ____ 
approving Zoning Reclassification. 

  
 11. EMERGENCY CLAUSE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of in adopting an Emergency Clause for 
Ordinance No. ____. 

 
 12. APPOINTMENTS. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, the approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of nominating and reappointing 
members to new terms on the following boards, commissions and 
trusts or nominate and appoint new members: 

  
 Board  Name    3-Yr Term   
  a.   Board of Adjustment 
   Ben Whitt   7-2024 
 



Blanchard City Council 
25th May 2021 

4 | P a g e  
 

 b.  Planning Commission 
   Jeff Tompkins  7-2024 
   Lesley Franklin  7-2024 
 
 13. INMATE HOUSING AGREEMENT. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of renewing an Agreement for Inmate 
Housing with the Grady County Criminal Justice Authority for Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022.                                                                                                                                                   

 
 14. TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of renewing an Agreement for 
Transportation Services Assistance with the Delta Community Action 
Foundation, Inc./Delta Public Transit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.
   

 15. MAIN STREET PARKING. 
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of a directive to officially notify the 
business owners located along 3-blocks of Main Street. 

 
 16. 2021-2022 FEE SCHEDULE. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of updating the City’s Fee Schedule for 
budgetary purposes. 

 
  17. BLLA REQUEST. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of concerns by the Blanchard Baseball 
Little League Association regarding ADA improvements to South 
Park.                                                                                                                                                   

 
 18. EMERGENCY RATIFICATION. 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not 
limited to, approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of declaring and ratifying the 
emergency repairs for 25th Street NW due to storm damage as an 
emergency.                                                                                                                                                   

  
                                         
 



Blanchard City Council 
25th May 2021 

5 | P a g e  
 

C.    CONSENT AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated 
for approval, acceptance or acknowledgment by one motion, 
SUBJECT to any conditions included therein. If any item(s) do 
not meet with the approval of all members, that item(s) will be 
heard in regular order: 

 
 1.  APPROVAL of the Minutes of the regular meeting on April 27th, 2021. 

2.  APPROVAL of the Minutes of the special meeting on May 11th, 2021. 
3.  APPROVAL of the Minutes of the special meeting on May 18th, 2021. 
4.  ACKNOWLEDGE payment of FYE2021 Claims and Expenditures in the 

total amount of $155,537.27. 
5.  ACKNOWLEDGE payment of FYE2021 Payrolls in the total amount of 

$199,223.97. 
6.  ACCEPTANCE of April 2021 Treasury Report. 
7.   TRANSFER of May 2021 Sales Tax as per Budget. 

 
D.   CONSENT ITEM REMOVAL: Discussion, consideration and take 

appropriate action re: any item(s) removed from the Consent 
Docket. 

 
E.  NEW BUSINESS: This item is listed to provide the opportunity for 

the city council discussion on item(s) which may arise within 
twenty-four (24) hours prior to this meeting, and, therefore, 
qualify as new business under the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

  
 
F.     COMMISSIONER/STAFF COMMENTS: This item is listed to provide 

an opportunity for the commissioners and/or city staff to make 
comments and/or request specific agenda items. NO ACTION will 
be taken. 

 
G.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: Possible Executive Session to discuss the 

following: 
 

1.  the public body, with the advice of its attorney, determines that 
disclosure will seriously impair the ability of the public body to 
process the claim or conduct a pending investigation, litigation, 
or proceeding in the public interest [pursuant to Title 25 O.S. 
§307(B)(4)]. 

 



Blanchard City Council 
25th May 2021 

6 | P a g e  
 

2.   the expenditure of public funds for purposes of conferring on 
matters pertaining to economic development, including the 
transfer of property, financing, or the creation of a proposal to 
entice a business to remain or to locate within the Blanchard 
jurisdiction, if public disclosure of the matter discussed would 
interfere with the development of products or services or if 
public disclosure would violate the confidentiality of the 
business [25 O.S. §307(C)(1O)]. 

 
3.  Motion to go into Executive Session to discuss the above item(s). 
 
4.  Reconvene to Open Session. 

  
5.  Any action taken by the City Council on the above matter(s) will 

be in Open Session at the conclusion of the Executive Session 
with a public vote thereon. 

 
H.  FURTHER INFORMATION: 

1.   Reports: Sales/Use Tax. 
  2.   Reports: Attendance. 
  3.   Reports: Departmental. 
 
I.     ADJOURNMENT. 
 



 
 

MEETING CONVENED 
___________________________ 

 
●  Called to Order 
 
●  Invocation 
 
●  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
●  Roll Call 
 
●  Quorum Determinations 
 
●  Proclamations / Citations 

___________________________ 
 
   



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-1 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-1 
 

DATE:  20 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  PUBLIC HEARING ~ Conditional Use Permit. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation to approve a “Conditional Use” Permit for medical 
marijuana processing application submitted by: 
 
Applicant:   Earnest Bell 
Location:   1103 S. County Line Avenue 
Zoning:   C-4, Restricted Commercial District 
Proposed Use:  Medical Marijuana Processing 
Legal:   See attached 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission held their public hearing on Thursday, May 13th.  
They heard testimony from the applicant and several residents that were opposed 
to the issuance of a “Conditional Use Permit”. A couple of written protests were 
filed and are enclosed.  
 
After hearing said testimony, the Planning Commission voted upon and adopted 
Resolution No. 2021-08 with conditions for issuance and recommending to the City 
Council such approval of the Conditional Use Permit for medical marijuana 
processing at the above location on US-62.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None  
 
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION NEEDED:   
Open, Conduct and Close Public Hearing. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
PC Resolution No. 2021-08. 
Protest Letter. 
Public Hearing Notice. 
Conditional Use Permit Application. 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, 
OKLAHOMA, HAVING A RECOMMENDATION FOR 
APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION TO ALLOW A 
CONDITIONAL USE OF A MARIJUANA PROCESSING 
FACILITY WITHIN THE C-4, RESTRICTED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT LOCATED AT 1103 S. COUNTY LINE AVE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the applicant, Earnest Bell, has submitted an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit for a marijuana processing facility located at 1103 S. County Line Ave; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission held a Public Hearing on said Application at the regular 
May 13th, 2021 meeting to solicit general input in accordance with Section 21-1012 of the 
Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104 and considered all testimony and 
arguments, if any, of all interested persons owning property within a three-hundred (300) foot 
radius of said parcel; and 
 

WHEREAS, at the May 13th, 2021 meeting, the Planning Commission voted 4 – Ayes to 
0 – Nays to recommend approval of said Application; and 
 

WHEREAS, the motion made by the Commission required the applicant to meet all local, 
state, and federal regulations for a marijuana processing facility; and 

 
WHEREAS, the motion made by the Commission required the following conditions as a 

part of their recommendation for approval: 
1. An 8 ft privacy fence be installed around the building. 
2. No distillate or high-pressure butane extraction processes can be used. 
3. Only the baking of cookies, chocolates, or other similar edibles using kitchen 

equipment shall be allowed; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, that: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the above recitations are true and constitute the Findings of the 
Planning Commission in this case. 

 
  SECTION 2. That the Planning Commission acknowledges a motion to the City Council 
for the approval of the Conditional Use Application for a marijuana processing facility with the 
above stated conditions at the location of 1103 S. County Line Ave in the C-4, Restricted 
Commercial Zoning District.  



  ADOPTED and APPROVED on this 13th day of May, 2021, by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Blanchard, at a public meeting held in compliance with the Oklahoma 
Open Meeting Act, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  Smith, Ward, Franklin, Short 
 

 NAYS:  None 
 

 ABSENT:  Tompkins 
 
  
  
       /s/                  D Smith 

Vice-Chairman 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
 
/s/        Diana Daniels 

Secretary 
 



5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - I received this message about one of tonight’s agenda items

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699668604766558924&simpl=msg-f%3A1699668604766558924 1/1

cityplanner CityofBlanchard.US <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

I received this message about one of tonight’s agenda items 

Christina Short <christina.short9206@gmail.com> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 1:24 PM
To: Ryan Conner <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

Senders name is Kristi Love, a great Blanchard resident.  This is item B-1 

Hi! I noticed that you are now part of the zoning commission and wanted to let you know that we are against the proposal to rezone the property that sits on Hwy 62 and County Line
formerly a restaurant and now being used as a grow house. They want to use it for a processing facility. This property is adjacent to a neighborhood and we live just to the west of it 
 Our neighbors are mostly retired although there are many families with small children too. Most of the property owners have lived here for years. We all want Blanchard to succeed
and grow new business but this business does not belong in a residential area. Thanks for hearing my concern as well as the many others in our area. Most of the residents we feel
are unaware of what could be happening and how it can affect them and their property values. Thanks again 😊 Thank you, Christina



 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
 
An application to seek approval for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Medical Marijuana 
Processing Facility on a property in the C-4, Restricted Commercial District from Earnest Bell on 
the following described property, to wit: 
 
A part of the SE Quarter of the NE Quarter of Section 36, Township 8 North, Range 5 West of 
the I.M., Grady County, Oklahoma, being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at a point 85 feet South of the NE Corner of said SE/4-NE/4; Thence West a distance 
of 505.2 feet; Thence South a distance of 144.20 feet; Thence East a distance of 265.2 feet; 
Thence South a distance of 85.00 feet; Thence East a distance of 144.3 feet to the North ROW 
of Highways 62 & 277; Thence NE along the North ROW of said highways a distance of 160.7 
feet; Thence North 100.4 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission will hold a “Public Hearing” on said application at 6:30 p.m. 
on May 13th, 2021, at the Blanchard Municipal Courthouse , 300 N. Main, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, at its regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The Blanchard City Council will also conduct a “Public Hearing” at 6:00 p.m. on May 25th, 2021 
during its regularly scheduled meeting at Blanchard Municipal Courthouse, 300 N. Main, 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, IF the Planning Commission’s recommendation is in favor of approving 
the Conditional Use request, at which time an ordinance allowing the Conditional Use may be 
voted upon by the City Council. 
 
Ryan Conner, 
City Planner 
cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us 
(405) 485-9392 x112 



7th St SW

Ve
te

ra
ns

  M
em

or
ial

 H
W

Y

M
ai

n 
St

 S

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

 A
ve

 S

Broadway St W

Oakmont Dr

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

 S

Ei
se

nh
ou

r A
ve

R
uby D

r

6th St SW

Su
m

m
er

 O
ak

s 
D

r

Live O
ak Ln

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

 A
ve

 N

W
in

te
r P

ar
k

Sp
rin

g 
Ln

 S

Indigo Dr

A
ut

um
n 

W
ay

11th St SW

14th St SW

13th St SW

12th St SW

Je
ffe

rs
on

 A
ve

 S

A
tla

s 
Ln

5th St SW

C
he

ye
nn

e 
Ln

2nd St SW

H
ac

kn
ey

 L
n

Sum
m

er C
reek R

d

Fo
rd

 A
ve

Anna Ct

Burr O
ak Ct

Rock Oak Pl

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

 A
ve

 S

¬«76

¬«76

£¤62 £¤277

City of Blanchard
122 N. Main Street
Blanchard, OK 73010

Date:

  MAY 2021

Scale:

     1:12,000

Drawn By:

R. Conner

City of Blanchard Planning Commission
Applicant: Earnest Bell
1103 S. County Line Ave
Conditional Use Permit Request - Marijuana Processing

³
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and it
is NOT suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
The City of Blanchard does not assume any responsibility for any
errors, deficiencies, defects, omissions, or inaccuracies in the
data.

Parcel Location

Legend
Bell Parcel

Blanchard Parcels

Roads



1 | P a g e  
C o n d i t i o n a l  U s e  A p p l i c a t i o n  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

Conditional Use Application Report 
 
 
DATE: 13 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard Planning Commission  
  
RE:  Conditional Use Application filed by Earnest Bell 
 

Application  
 
APPLICANT:   Earnest Bell 
 
OWNER:   Same as applicant 
 
LOCATION:  1103 S. County Line Ave 
 
ZONING (Current):  C-4, Restricted Commercial District 
 
PROPOSED  
CONDITIONAL USE: Medical Marijuana Commercial Processing Facility 
 
LEGAL:    See Attached 
 

Background 
 
The subject property is located at 1103 S. County Line Ave, near intersection with U.S. Hwy 62 and 
County Line Ave. The property contains one building that is currently being used to grow medical 
marijuana, consistent with the permitted uses allowed under C-4, Restricted Commercial District. It 
has been used for growing for approximately two (2) years. Previously, the building was a restaurant 
with PawPaw’s Hamburgers being the most recent. The proposed conditional use request is in regards 
to the applicant wishing to make THC infused products like cookies, chocolates, and other forms of 
edibles utilizing the existing kitchen area. Blanchard Municipal Code states in Section 21-712 that 
Medical Marijuana Processing in C-4, Restricted Commercial requires a Conditional Use Permit in 
order to operate.  
 
Medical Marijuana Commercial Processing is defined as “individual or entity that has been issued a 
medical marijuana business license by the Department, which allows the processor to: purchase 
medical marijuana or medical marijuana products from a grower or processor; process, package, sell, 
transfer, and transport or contract with a commercial transporter to transport medical marijuana and 
medical marijuana products that they processed to a licensed dispensary, processor, or testing 



2 | P a g e  
C o n d i t i o n a l  U s e  A p p l i c a t i o n  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

laboratory in accordance with Oklahoma law and this Chapter; and process medical marijuana received 
from a licensed patient into a medical marijuana concentrate, for a fee.” 
 
Processing is defined as “means to distill, extract, manufacture, prepare, or otherwise produce a 
medical marijuana product.” 
 
The Planning Commission is tasked with making an educated recommendation to the City Council 
regarding the proposed Conditional Use. Under the new Ordinance § 21-921 B. “Review and 
Evaluation Criteria”, Planning Commission has a list of ways that the case can be reviewed on. I am 
putting in red some notes that could help in your review: 
 
B.1. Conformance with applicable regulations and standards established by Zoning Regulations. 

• The property currently contains one (1) structure. It is being used for Medical Marijuana 
growing, as consistent with C-4, Restricted Commercial Growing.  
 

B.2. Compatibility with existing or permitted uses on abutting sites, in terms of building height, bulk 
and scale, setbacks and open spaces, site development, and access and circulation features. 

• The abutting sites contain abandoned or unkempt structures. The proposed conditional use for 
processing would be contained within the existing structure. Access to the property will not be 
altered, with a driveway direct to U.S. Hwy 62. 

 
B.3. Potentially unfavorable effects or impacts on other existing or permitted uses on abutting sites, to 
the extent such impacts exceed those which reasonably may result from use of the site by a permitted 
use. 

• Medical Marijuana Processing can be in various forms. If the applicant intends to utilize 
standard kitchen equipment, the conditional use request could stipulate the types of processing 
allowed. The applicant has not listed specific nuisance mitigation efforts. 

 
B.4. Modifications to the site plan which would result in increased compatibility, or would mitigate 
potentially unfavorable impacts, or would be necessary to conform to applicable regulations and 
standards and to protect health, safety, morals, and general welfare. 

• The proposed use is to utilize the existing structure on the property. I do not see any additional 
needs to modify the site plan in that case. 

 
B.5. Safety and convenience of vehicular and pedestrian circulation in the vicinity, including traffic 
reasonably expected to be generated by the proposed “Conditional Use” and other uses authorized 
and anticipated in the area, considering existing zoning and land uses in the area. 

• The facility is accessed directly from U.S. Hwy 62. 
 
B.6. That any conditions applicable to approval are the minimum necessary to minimize potentially 
unfavorable impacts on nearby uses and to ensure compatibility of the proposed “Conditional Use” 
with existing or permitted uses in the surrounding area. 

• If the Planning Commission believes that the Conditional Use is warranted, it could be 
recommended for approval with additional conditions to ensure compatibility. Further 
stipulations should be in writing such as mitigations to unfavorable affects this use could have 
on the surrounding areas.   

 



3 | P a g e  
C o n d i t i o n a l  U s e  A p p l i c a t i o n  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

I have not received written protests on the application, but have received several phone calls to date. 
The concerns of the impact this business would have on property values, safety, and potential hazards 
have been the bulk of the concerns. 
 
Planning Commission will hear the applicant in a public hearing setting and make an official 
recommendation to the City Council who will decide whether to approve or deny the permit. Any 
stipulations put on the condition, if approved, will be put into the resolution. 
 

Site Location & Description 
The property is located in the NE/4 of Section 36, Township 8 North, Range 5 West of the Indian 
Meridian, Grady County, Oklahoma. 

Public Notification 
Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 21-1012, notice to the public hearing was mailed to all owners and 
residential and commercial owners of property located within a 300’ radius of the subject property and 
published in the Blanchard News prior to the hearing. In addition, a sign was posted upon the property 
prior to the hearing.   
 

Zoning Code & General Plan Conformance 
The current land use of the property is commercial (see Page 25, 2020 Comprehensive Plan Update). 
The Future land use of the subject property is designated as the same. The proposed conditional use 
should not alter the current use. 
 

Utilities 
The subject property is located outside of municipal utility services. 
 
 

Protest of Application 
No written protests have been filed to date. Several phone calls with opposition have been fielded. 

Attachments 
A. Application 
B. Site Map 
C. Regulations regarding request

  
Ryan M. Conner, City Planner 



 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
 
An application to seek approval for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Medical Marijuana 
Processing Facility on a property in the C-4, Restricted Commercial District from Earnest Bell on 
the following described property, to wit: 
 
A part of the SE Quarter of the NE Quarter of Section 36, Township 8 North, Range 5 West of 
the I.M., Grady County, Oklahoma, being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at a point 85 feet South of the NE Corner of said SE/4-NE/4; Thence West a distance 
of 505.2 feet; Thence South a distance of 144.20 feet; Thence East a distance of 265.2 feet; 
Thence South a distance of 85.00 feet; Thence East a distance of 144.3 feet to the North ROW 
of Highways 62 & 277; Thence NE along the North ROW of said highways a distance of 160.7 
feet; Thence North 100.4 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission will hold a “Public Hearing” on said application at 6:30 p.m. 
on May 13th, 2021, at the Blanchard Municipal Courthouse , 300 N. Main, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, at its regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The Blanchard City Council will also conduct a “Public Hearing” at 6:00 p.m. on May 25th, 2021 
during its regularly scheduled meeting at Blanchard Municipal Courthouse, 300 N. Main, 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, IF the Planning Commission’s recommendation is in favor of approving 
the Conditional Use request, at which time an ordinance allowing the Conditional Use may be 
voted upon by the City Council. 
 
Ryan Conner, 
City Planner 
cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us 
(405) 485-9392 x112 

















 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-2 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  2  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-2 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  RESOLUTION ~ Conditional Use Permit (Bell). 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
A Resolution of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, for the purpose of approving a 
Conditional Use Permit, as recommended by the Blanchard Planning Commission, 
for a medical marijuana processing facility within the C-4, Restricted Commercial 
Zoning District located at 1103 S. County Line Avenue in the City of Blanchard. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost of publication shall be borne by the applicant.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of Resolution No. 2021-__ approving the Conditional Use 
Permit, as recommended by the Blanchard Planning Commission. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Resolution.  
 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-____ 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A MEDICAL MARIJUANA 
PROCESSING FACILITY WITHIN THE C-4, RESTRICTED 
COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT LOCATED AT 1103 S. COUNTY 
LINE AVE IN THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA.  

 
 WHEREAS, the applicant (Earnest Bell) has submitted an application for a 
Conditional Use Permit for a marijuana processing facility located at 1103 S. County 
Line Ave, an already existing marijuana growing facility, further described to wit: 
 
A part of the SE Quarter of the NE Quarter of Section 36, Township 8 North, Range 5 
West of the I.M., Grady County, Oklahoma, being more particularly described as 
follows: 
 
Beginning at a point 85 feet South of the NE Corner of said SE/4-NE/4; Thence West a 
distance of 505.2 feet; Thence South a distance of 144.20 feet; Thence East a distance 
of 265.2 feet; Thence South a distance of 85.00 feet; Thence East a distance of 144.3 
feet to the North ROW of Highways 62 & 277; Thence NE along the North ROW of said 
highways a distance of 160.7 feet; Thence North 100.4 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission made a recommendation for approval with 
contingencies at the May 13th, 20201 Planning Commission Regular Meeting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the applicant will have to meet all local, state, and federal 
regulations for a marijuana growing facility; and 

 
WHEREAS, the motion made by the Planning Commission required the following 

conditions as a part of their recommendation for approval: 
 

1. An eight (8) ft privacy fence be installed around the building. 
2. No distillate or high-pressure butane extraction processes can be used. 
3. Only the baking of cookies, chocolates, or other similar edibles using 

kitchen equipment shall be allowed; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, that: 
 

SECTION 1.  The City hereby approves the Conditional Use Permit for a medical 
marijuana growing facility.  
 



   ADOPTED and APPROVED on this 25th day of May, 2021, by the City Council 
of the City of Blanchard, at a public meeting held in compliance with the Oklahoma 
Open Meeting Act. 
 
 
 
                                                           ____________________________________ 

Mayor 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 

City Clerk 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-3 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  3  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-3 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  PUBLIC HEARING ~ Rezoning Application. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation to approve a Zoning Case to reclassify property on 
an application submitted by: 
 
Applicant:   Connie Lee Adamson 
Location:   839 N. MacArthur Ave 
Zoning:   S-1, Suburban District 
Proposed Use:  R-E, Residential Estates District 
Legal:   See attached 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission held their public hearing on Thursday, May 13th.  
They heard testimony from the applicant and “No Protests” received.  
 
After hearing said testimony, the Planning Commission voted upon and adopted 
Resolution No. 2021-09 with conditions for issuance and recommending to the City 
Council for approval of the Zoning Reclassification of approximately 5.06 acres MOL, 
as submitted.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  3  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

ACTION NEEDED:   
Open, Conduct and Close Public Hearing. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
PC Resolution No. 2021-09. 
Public Hearing Notice. 
Zoning Application. 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-09 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, RECOMMENDING 
APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL 
TERRITORY WITHIN THE R-E, RESIDENTIAL ESTATES DISTRICT; 
AND TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY FROM THE S-1, SUBURBAN 
DISTRICT.  
 
 WHEREAS, Connie Lee Adamson, owner, filed an application requesting a zoning 
reclassification of land from the S-1, Suburban District to the R-E, Residential Estates District on 
property located at 839 N. MacArthur Ave within the municipal limits of Blanchard; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission held their Public Hearing on said Application at their regular 
meeting on Thursday, May 13th, 2021 to solicit general input in accordance with Section 21-1012 
of the Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at said hearing, upon considering all testimony and arguments, if any, of all 
interested persons owning property within a three-hundred (300) foot radius of said parcel, the 
Commission voted to recommend approval of said Application to R-E, Residential Estates District; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission did make the following findings to recommend 
such approval of said Zoning Application to the City Council: 
 
 1.  Consistent with General Plan  

The Zoning Reclassification to R-E, Residential Estates District to be consistent 
with the goals, objectives and policies of the City’s Updated 2020 Comprehensive 
Plan. 

 2.  Public Welfare 
Approval of this Zoning Reclassification to R-E, Residential Estates District DOES 
NOT create conditions that would be materially detrimental to the public health, 
safety and general welfare.  

  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Blanchard, that:  
 

SECTION 1.  That the above recitations are true and constitute the Findings of the 
Planning Commission in this case. 

 
  SECTION 2. That the Planning Commission does hereby recommend to the City 
Council the approval of the Zoning Application for reclassification of property to R-E, Residential 



Estates District.  
 
   ADOPTED and APPROVED on this 13th day of May, 2021, by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Blanchard, at a public meeting held in compliance with the Oklahoma 
Open Meeting Act, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  Smith, Ward, Franklin, Short 
 

 NAYS:  None 
 

 ABSENT:  Tompkins 
 
  
       /s/ D Smith 
       ____________________________________ 

Vice-Chairman 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
/s/ Diana Daniels 
____________________________________ 

Secretary 
 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR REZONING 
 
An Application to Re-zone property from S-1 to R-E from Connie Lee Adamson on the following 
described property, to wit: 
 
839 N. MacArthur Ave, Blanchard, OK 73010 or otherwise described as a tract of land lying in 
the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4 NE/4) of Section 28, Township 8 North, 
Range 4 West, McClain County, State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point 870 feet South and 363.75 feet East of the Northwest corner of the East 
Half of the West Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (E/2 W/2 NE/4 NE/4) 
of said Section 28, thence East 626.25 feet, thence North 350.5 feet, thence West 626.25 feet, 
thence South 350.5 feet to the point of beginning. The above described tracts contains +/- 5.06 
acres as surveyed. Bearings shown hereon are referenced to the Oklahoma Coordinate System 
of 1983, 2011 adjustment, South Zone. 
  
The Blanchard Planning Commission will hold a “Public Hearing” on said Application at 6:30 
p.m. on May 13th, 2021, at the Blanchard Municipal Courthouse , 300 N. Main, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, at its regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The Blanchard City Council will also conduct a “Public Hearing” at  6:00 p.m. on May 25th, 2021 
during its regularly scheduled meeting at Blanchard Municipal Courthouse, 300 N. Main, 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, IF the Planning Commission’s recommendation is in favor of approving 
the rezoning request, at which time an ordinance amending the Zoning Code may be voted 
upon. 
 
Ryan Conner, City Planner 
405-485-9392 x112 
cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us 
 



10th St NE

R
oc

kw
el

l A
ve

M
ac

A
rt

hu
r A

ve
 N

6th St NE

Le
m

on
ad

e 
R

d

Veterans  M
emoria

l H
WY

G
reystone D

r

Sh
ep

he
rd

 W
ay

¬«9

£¤62

£¤277

City of Blanchard
122 N. Main Street
Blanchard, OK 73010

Date:

  MAY 2021

Scale:

     N/A

Drawn By:

R. Conner

City of Blanchard Planning Commission
Applicant: Connie Lee Adamson
Part of NE/4 NE/4 Sec 28 T8N R4W
Rezoning Request - S-1 to R-E

³
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and it
is NOT suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
The City of Blanchard does not assume any responsibility for any
errors, deficiencies, defects, omissions, or inaccuracies in the
data.

Parcel Location

Legend
Adamson Parcel

Blanchard Parcels

Roads



1 | P a g e  
R e z o n i n g  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

Zoning Reclassification Report 
 
 
DATE: 13 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard Planning Commission  
  
RE:  Rezoning Application filed by Connie Lee Adamson 
 

Application  
 
APPLICANT:   Connie Lee Adamson 
 
OWNER:   Same as applicant  
 
LOCATION:  839 N. MacArthur Ave – appx 5.06 acres MOL 
 
ZONING (Current):  S-1, Suburban District 
 
ZONING (Proposed):  R-E, Residential Estates District 
 
LEGAL:    See attached documents 
 

Background 
The subject property is located at 839 N. MacArthur Ave, approximately 600 ft South of NE 10th St 
on MacArthur Ave. The properties along MacArthur Ave are all zoned S-1, Suburban District as given 
during annexation in 2004. The subject property contains approximately 5.06 acres MOL and has an 
existing manufactured home. Ms. Adamson is requesting the zoning change to R-E, Residential 
Estates in order to split the property in half in order to place an additional manufactured home for her 
son to live in. The R-E, Residential Estates zoning district requires that tracts of land have a minimum 
of 1 acre of land and do allow for manufactured housing units. Ms. Adamson has not submitted the 
Lot Split application request at this time, but indicated this would be coming soon if the zoning 
request was successfully approved. The property is located more than ¼ mile from sanitary sewer, but 
has access to the 8” water main running along MacArthur Ave. There have not been any complaints 
on the rezoning request either oral or written to date. 
 

Site Location & Description 
The property is located in the NE/4 of Section 28, Township 8 North, Range 4 West of the Indian 
Meridian, McClain County, Oklahoma. 
 



2 | P a g e  
R e z o n i n g  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

Public Notification 
Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 21-1012, notice to the public hearing was mailed to all owners and 
residential and commercial owners of property located within a 300’ radius of the subject property and 
published in the Blanchard News prior to the hearing. In addition, a sign was posted upon the property 
prior to the hearing.   
 

Zoning Code & General Plan Conformance 
The current land use of the property is rural residential(see Page 25, 2020 Comprehensive Plan 
Update). The Future land use of the subject property is designated as the same (1-2.5 acre tracts). 
 

 
 

Utilities 
The subject property is located within the water service boundary, but not within the sanitary sewer 
service boundary. 
 

Protest of Application 
No written protests have been filed to date.  
 
 

Attachments 
A.  Application 
B. Location Map

 Ryan M. Conner, City Planner 

Subject Property 





 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-4 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  4  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-4 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  ORDINANCE ~ Rezoning (Adamson). 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, amending the Zoning Ordinance, 
as amended, to include additional territory within the (R-E), Residential Estates 
District; to delete such property from the S-1, Suburban District; providing for 
entering such amendments upon the official Zoning Map; providing for severability; 
declaring repealer; and declaring an emergency. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost of publication shall be borne by the applicant.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
      N/A _ X_ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of Ordinance No. __ approving the Zoning Reclassification 
of 5.06 acres, as recommended by the Blanchard Planning Commission. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Ordinance No. ___.  
 



  ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, 
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, AS AMENDED, TO INCLUDE 
ADDITIONAL TERRITORY WITHIN THE {R-E}, RESIDENTIAL 
ESTATES DISTRICT; TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY FROM THE 
{S-1}, SUBURBAN DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR ENTERING 
SUCH AMENDMENTS UPON THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; DECLARING REPEALER; AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
 WHEREAS, Connie Lee Adamson, owner, filed an application for a zoning 
reclassification of property as described in Section 1 below from the S-1, 
Suburban District to the R-E, Residential Estates District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Blanchard Planning Commission held a public hearing on 
Thursday, May 13, 2021, to solicit general input in accordance with the 
Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104, where a 
recommendation was adopted by Resolution No. 2021-09 recommending 
approval; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Blanchard City Council held a public hearing on Tuesday, 
May 25, 2021, to solicit general input in accordance with the Blanchard Code of 
Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, as amended, is hereby amended to change the boundaries of the {R-
E}, Residential Estates District, as shown upon the Official Zoning Map, to 
include therein the following described property in McClain County, State of 
Oklahoma, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: 

  
839 N. MacArthur Ave, Blanchard, OK 73010 or otherwise described as a 
tract of land lying in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
(NE/4 NE/4) of Section 28, Township 8 North, Range 4 West, McClain 
County, State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point 870 feet South and 363.75 feet East of the 



Northwest corner of the East Half of the West Half of the Northeast 
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (E/2 W/2 NE/4 NE/4) of said Section 
28, thence East 626.25 feet, thence North 350.5 feet, thence West 
626.25 feet, thence South 350.5 feet to the point of beginning. The 
above described tracts contains +/- 5.06 acres as surveyed. Bearings 
shown hereon are referenced to the Oklahoma Coordinate System of 
1983, 2011 adjustment, South Zone. 
 
 

  SECTION 2.  That the said described property in McClain County, State 
of Oklahoma, shall not be designated as part of the {S-1}, Suburban District 
upon the Official Zoning Map of the City of Blanchard, and is hereby deleted 
therefrom. 
 
   SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, subsection, sentence, 
clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, said portion shall be 
deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall 
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
   SECTION 4.  REPEALER.  All former ordinances and/or parts of 
ordinances conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 
 
   SECTION 5.  EMERGENCY.  Whereas, it being immediately necessary 
for the preservation of the public health, peace and safety of the City of 
Blanchard and the inhabitants thereof, an emergency is hereby declared to 
exist, by reason whereof, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage and approval, as provided by law. 
 
 PASSED and APPROVED and the Emergency Clause voted upon 
separately by the City Council of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma on this 25th  
day of May, 2021. 
 
       

      
_____________________________ 

  
  Mayor 
 
ATTEST:  (Seal) 
 
 



____________________________ 
 City Clerk 
 
  APPROVED AS TO FORM on this 25th day of May, 2021. 
 
 
                            ____________________________  

   City Attorney 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-5 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  5  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-5 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council  
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  EMERGENCY CLAUSE ~ Ordinance. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The Oklahoma Supreme Court have upheld state statutes regarding the adoption of 
an Emergency Clause upon the adoption of an ordinance by the municipal governing 
body. The Court’s ruling only requires that the ordinance itself must declare that 
an emergency exists in order to preserve the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of the City of Blanchard. 
 
The passage of such an Emergency Clause requires four (4) out of five (5) votes and 
must be voted upon separately from the ordinance itself and upon adoption 
becomes effective on the date of publication in the local newspaper. All ordinances 
are required to be published within fifteen (15) days from the date of adoption.  
 
The non-passage of the Emergency Clause, causes the effective date to be thirty 
(30) days from the date of publication. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost to publish in the local newspaper within fifteen (15) days from adoption. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of an Emergency Clause for Ordinance No. ___. 
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  5  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

EXHIBITS:  
None. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-6 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  6  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-6 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  PUBLIC HEARING ~ Rezoning Application. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation to approve a Zoning Case to reclassify property on 
an application submitted by: 
 
Applicant:   Virginia W. Pedlow & David F. Johnson 
Location:  Approx. 2.27 acres located at thr SW intersection of US-62 & 

10th Sreet NE (across US-62 from Sonic) 
Zoning:   A-1, Agricutural District 
Proposed Use:  C-3, Planned Shopping Center District 
Legal:   See attached 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission held their public hearing on Thursday, May 13th.  
They heard testimony from the applicant and received several protests from area 
residents (see attached).  
 
After hearing said testimony, the Planning Commission voted upon and adopted 
Resolution No. 2021-10 recommending approval to the City Council of the Zoning 
Reclassification of approximately 5.27 acres MOL, as submitted.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  6  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

ACTION NEEDED:   
Open, Conduct and Close Public Hearing. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
PC Resolution No. 2021-10. 
Protests. 
Public Hearing Notice. 
Zoning Application. 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, 
OKLAHOMA, RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF AN 
APPLICATION TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL TERRITORY 
WITHIN THE C-3, PLANNED SHOPPING CENTER 
DISTRICT; AND TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY FROM THE 
A-1, AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT.  

 
 WHEREAS, Virginia W. Pedlow & David Ford Johnson, owners, filed an application 
requesting a zoning reclassification of land from the A-1, Agricultural District to the C-3, Planned 
Shopping Center District on property located in a part of the NE/4 of Section 29 T8N R4W, 
McClain County, Oklahoma, all within the municipal limits of Blanchard; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission held their Public Hearing on said Application at their regular 
meeting on Thursday, May 13th, 2021 to solicit general input in accordance with Section 21-1012 
of the Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at said hearing, upon considering all testimony and arguments, if any, of all 
interested persons owning property within a three-hundred (300) foot radius of said parcel, the 
Commission voted to recommend approval of said Application to C-3, Planned Shopping Center 
District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission did make the following findings to recommend 
such approval of said Zoning Application to the City Council: 
 
 1.  Consistent with General Plan  

The Zoning Reclassification to C-3, Planned Shopping Center District to be 
consistent with the goals, objectives and policies of the City’s Updated 2020 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 2.  Public Welfare 
Approval of this Zoning Reclassification to C-3, Planned Shopping Center District 
DOES NOT create conditions that would be materially detrimental to the public 
health, safety and general welfare.  

  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Blanchard, that:  
 

SECTION 1.  That the above recitations are true and constitute the Findings of the 
Planning Commission in this case. 

 



  SECTION 2. That the Planning Commission does hereby recommend to the City 
Council the approval of the Zoning Application for reclassification of property to C-3, Planned 
Shopping Center District.  
 
   ADOPTED and APPROVED on this 13th day of May, 2021, by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Blanchard, at a public meeting held in compliance with the Oklahoma 
Open Meeting Act, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  Smith, Ward, Franklin, Short 
 

 NAYS:  None 
 

 ABSENT:  Tompkins 
 
  
       /s/ D Smith 
       ____________________________________ 

Vice-Chairman 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
/s/ Diana Daniels 
____________________________________ 

Secretary 
 



 

EVELYN AND JARED COX  
700 CHIPPINGHAM LANE, BLANCHARD OK 73010  (405) 205-9265 

JCOX76@PLDI.NET  

 

Jared and Evelyn Cox 

700 Chippingham Lane 

Blanchard, OK 73010 

 

May 13, 2021 

 

City of Blanchard Planning Commission 

Petition Against Re-zoning Application Request from A-1 to C-3 for Part of NE/4 Sec 29 T8N R4W  

City of Blanchard 

122 N. Main Street  

Blanchard, OK 73010 

 

Dear Ryan Conner and Planning Commission Members: 

 

Hello. I am writing to formally protest the applicant request by Virginia W. Pedlow and David Johnson 

Ford to rezone Part of NE/4 Sec 29 t8N R4W from A-1 to C-3. It is my understanding that the applicant is 

requesting to rezone this parcel to a C-3 with the intention of constructing a multilevel building with a 

liquor store. My husband and I own the land that is directly adjacent to that property and when we 

purchased our house in 2010 that property had a deed restriction that it could not be utilized for 

commercial purposes. We purchased our property because of the peace and serenity that we have from 

living in this residential neighborhood that we so love. We currently are having to adjust to the amount 

of traffic and noise that we get from the commercial properties located across the street of our back 

yard.  

 

I would like to go on record as formally protesting this request. I am deeply concerned about the 

detrimental effects that granting this rezoning request will have on both our property value as well as 

the prospective issues with regard to our privacy and security of property and persons dwelling within 

our home. I have teenage children that still live at home and I am deeply concerned about our privacy 

and security with the construction of a liquor store and multi-level building within walking distance of 

our back porch. We currently have no fence that would serve as a barrier to separate our property from 

tenants or customers of such an establishment. Please take into consideration our adamant concern for 

the safety, security, and property value loss that this would cause our family. Please to not grant this 

request to rezone this property that Part of NE/4 Sec 29 T8N R4W to be rezoned from A-1 to C-3. Feel 

free to call me at 405-226-2282 should you have any questions.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Evelyn and Jared Cox 

 

mailto:JCOX76@PLDI.NET


5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - Rezoning of property located along HWY 62 across from Sonic

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699680156303006690&simpl=msg-f%3A1699680156303006690 1/1

cityplanner CityofBlanchard.US <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

Rezoning of property located along HWY 62 across from Sonic 

Schmidt, Cameron E <cameron.schmidt@nov.com> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 4:28 PM
To: cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us

Mr. Conner,  
My name is Cameron Schmidt, and my family and I live at 1423 Foxboro Ln. Our property sits on the west side of Foxboro Ln and backs directly up to (literally right in the middle of)
the property in question. I have several concerns about any development on this property regarding water runoff, privacy and noise. Let’s start with the water runoff. Water runoff from
Hwy 62 NW of 10th street is routed behind multiple 3-4 houses along Foxboro Ln leaving the ground soggy for weeks/ months on end. That is only one area of runoff. Then you take
the ditch that runs down Foxboro Ln, and it too also funnels into my neighbor north of me and  my back yards. Those two areas alone create two amazing river like features through
our backyards during and days after torrential downpours. Next let’s move on to Privacy. We are fortunate enough that we have woods boarding our back property line, but
Unfortunately the majority of which lie not on our side of the property line. Therein lies the problem. Once a development were to take place we would be looking into the back area of
a business, (usually where the dumpsters and trash get put) among other eye sores. Not knowing how tall the building/buildings or business might be could also hinder our peace and
tranquility and privacy depending on placement of windows, doors, fencing etc.... Now on to noise levels. The woods behind our house provide a sort of insulator from what sounds
like Top fuel drag races every time some one with a hot rod catches a red light. Decibel levels vary from higher during fall and winter seasons to lower during spring and summer
seasons. With the removal of said woods , I might as well have track side seats at Texas Motor Speedway during a NASCAR race. I highly urge and invite anyone on city council
willing to come take a walk behind my house to come by and I could show and explain visibly and audibly my concerns and frustrations about what, how and when a project or
business were to get started. Contact me anytime if anyone on city council is interested in stopping by. Let me be clear. I am all for growth to better our town, infrastructures and
revenues, I would just like those developments not to infringe upon any residents of this wonderful city.  

Regards,  
Cameron Schmidt 
903-388-3315 
Cameron.schmidt@nov.com 

Sent from my iPhone 

mailto:Cameron.schmidt@nov.com


5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - Zone Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699676931512676767&simpl=msg-f%3A1699676931512676767 1/1

cityplanner CityofBlanchard.US <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

Zone Meeting 

jared cox <jcox3327@gmail.com> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 3:37 PM
To: Cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us

City Manager, 

I would like to protest the rezoning of the property between Fox Run and Hwy 62 that is in question. My property backs up to the property in question and this proposal is very
concerning to me. I have learned that apartments and a liquor store are proposed to go in at this location. As a 19 year OKC police officer I know what type of things that come with
apartments complexes and liquor stores.  

An increase in crime and noise are inevitable. This is concerning because we can already hear the noise from Sonic every night in the summer and it’s much further away from our
home. There is major drainage that goes through that area as well. This will have a significant affect on the property values of the homes that meet the property lines of this property. 

Sincerely, 
Jared Cox 

Sent from my iPhone



5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - Proposed Re-Zoning of Fox Run Addition

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699685693292064845&simpl=msg-f%3A1699685693292064845 1/2

cityplanner CityofBlanchard.US <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

Proposed Re-Zoning of Fox Run Addition 

Hernandez, Jesus E <jesus.hernandez@okc.gov> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 5:56 PM
To: "Cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us" <Cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

 

To Whom it may Concern,

 

     Good afternoon Council Members.   I wanted to reach out and express a concern which I have regarding a portion of land which, in my understanding, is up in question to become
re-zoned and appropriated as a commercial property.

 

First, I will give you a brief background, so you understand my position on this matter. My name is Jesus Hernandez, I am an Officer with The City Oklahoma City Police Department,
and previous to my employment as an Officer I had the opportunity to work as a State Investigator with the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner, previous to that, I was a Paramedic,
working in multiple Emergency Rooms and Healthcare Agencies. Currently I am assigned to a plain-clothes/undercover unit within the Oklahoma City Police Department, in which we
work primarily narcotics and stolen property crimes. I only disclose this information to you so that as this email progresses, you may understand my stand on this matter, and hope the
above listed information will remain confidential.

 

My family and I are currently in the process of purchasing a home within the Fox Run addition. We are currently under contract and look forward to closing on our new home, in your
community within the next couple weeks. I have multiple co-workers (partners) who live within this addition and within your community, and they have expressed their concern with me
in regard to the issue at hand. Considering our recent purchase in your addition, I hope you will at least read this e-mail and take it into consideration.

 

Re-zoning this piece of property and providing an opportunity for commercial buildings and businesses to open, including an apartment complex, and Liquor Store, will undoubtedly
open the door for an increase in crime.  I am not against small businesses, in-fact, quite the opposite. I believe small businesses should be given an opportunity, and I pray they have
success.  With that being said, I have also seen the problems which Liquor stores and apartment complexes bring to a rather small community.

 

Throughout my life, which has mostly been in Public Service to the community, I have observed a disproportionately higher rate of crime in close living quarters near access to
alcohol.  I would not be against the proposed re-zoning of the fox run addition if the property were to be used to further enhance the Fox run Addition such as a community playground
or community pool.  But considering the number of families which live within the Fox Run Additions and with the possible commercial properties being so close to these families I
believe this to be a mistake.  I believe your priority is to ensure the safety of the families which are closest to the proposed re-zoning property, and by allowing these businesses to go
up, I believe this will put the safety of everyone in these neighborhoods at risk.  I plead you re-consider your options and choose a safer stance. 

 

Unfortunately I am on a time crunch and don’t have the opportunity to give you exact details from my different life experiences in public service, as I had intended to do so, which I
believe would allow you to understand my stance. All I can say is that I believe going through with this proposal could cause an increase in crime, an increase in noise, and will also
indefinitely cause a reduction in property value for the homes near this property.  I could go on but as I mentioned time is of the essence in this moment for me.  I pray for you and your
community in hopes you make the correct decision, as my family and I are on the verge of moving to your community.  My family and I, including my three daughters, look forward to
meeting you all, and being a positive influence in this community. 



5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - Proposed Re-Zoning of Fox Run Addition

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699685693292064845&simpl=msg-f%3A1699685693292064845 2/2

 

Thank you for your time,

 

     -Jesus Hernandez

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the person to which it is addressed and may contain privileged and confidential
information protected by law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail, destroy this message and delete any
copies held in your electronic files. Unauthorized use and/or re-disclosure may subject you to penalties under applicable state and federal laws.



5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - Property adjacent to Fox Run

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699669652639181770&simpl=msg-f%3A1699669652639181770 1/1

cityplanner CityofBlanchard.US <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

Property adjacent to Fox Run 

Jodi McKee <joshan1299@icloud.com> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 1:41 PM
To: cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us

Good Afternoon, 

I am writing to express my opposition to the building of commercial buildings adjacent to Fox Run. I currently live in Fox Run addition and believe that this will bring our property value
down to have commercial buildings of any kind in the back yard of some of our homes.  Please accept this as my written statement to oppose putting any type of building in the
location. I understand that there is a meeting tonight to discuss this matter but I will not be able to attend.  Again, I highly oppose this.  Thank you for taking our concerns. 

Jodi McKee 
415 Hunt Club Rd.  
Blanchard, OK  73010 
405-413-6904 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/Hunt+Club+Rd.++Blanchard,+OK+73010?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Hunt+Club+Rd.++Blanchard,+OK+73010?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Hunt+Club+Rd.++Blanchard,+OK+73010?entry=gmail&source=g


5/14/2021 City of Blanchard Mail - [Blanchard OK] Pedlow/Johnson rezoning application (Sent by Terri Schmidt, tmschmidt73@gmail.com)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ef8923a1a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1699699871000855655&simpl=msg-f%3A1699699871000855655 1/1

cityplanner CityofBlanchard.US <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

[Blanchard OK] Pedlow/Johnson rezoning application (Sent by Terri Schmidt, tmschmidt73@gmail.com) 

Contact form at Blanchard OK <cmsmailer@civicplus.com> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 9:41 PM
Reply-To: tmschmidt73@gmail.com
To: rconner <cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us>

Hello rconner,

Terri Schmidt (tmschmidt73@gmail.com) has sent you a message via your contact form (https://www.cityofblanchard.us/user/183/contact) at Blanchard OK.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at https://www.cityofblanchard.us/user/183/edit.

Message:

My husband and I attended the planning commission meeting this evening because of our interest in the rezoning application submitted by Pedlow/Johnson for the property located at
the intersection of NE10th St. and US Hwy 62. The property is directly behind our property. We did not speak at the meeting this evening because the public was directed not to repeat
a concern already discussed by someone else. I am hoping this email makes its way to the City Council.

We are not opposed to the property being developed, however we do have serious concerns about the impact development will have on our property. I've attached 2 pictures of my
back yard from April 28. The pictures are not great quality, but I think they are clear enough to make my point. The two pictures are the portion of my back yard that back up to the
Pedlow/Johnson property. The flooding in my back yard is not unique to this one storm- it floods like this nearly every time it rains. The small creek that runs behind our property, and
through Fox Run, floods easily. You and the planning commission heard several residents this evening talk about the flooding of their backyards. This small creek runs through the
Pedlow/Johnson property. The development of this property will significantly increase the flooding issue. If this property is to be developed, it is imperative that the property owner
ensure that the development will not damage the adjacent properties. I would ask that the rezoning permit stipulate that Pedlow/Johnson and/or the new owner be required to address
the draining/flooding issue.

My second concern is many of the property owns adjacent to the Pedlow/Johnson property are not fenced, purposefully not fenced. The development of this property will force the
other property owners to install a fence to keep their property private and safe. I feel strongly that Pedlow/Johnson and/or the new owner should pay for the cost of the fencing.

The anticipated new owner of the property intends to build a small commercial building for 2-3 small businesses, including her own (liquor store). She also has intentions of adding a
second story for residential housing, if granted a PUD permit. We are 100% opposed to this. The second story will allow access into adjacent backyards, a considerable invasion of
privacy.

Thank you, 
Terri Schmidt

mailto:tmschmidt73@gmail.com
https://www.cityofblanchard.us/user/183/contact
https://www.cityofblanchard.us/user/183/edit


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR REZONING 
 
An Application to Re-zone property from A-1 to C-3 from Virginia W. Pedlow & David Ford 
Johnson on the following described property, to wit: 
 
This document’s purpose is to describe the portion of Book 1515 at page 572 lying between the 
southeasterly right-of-way of U.S. Highway 62 and those plats of record; “Amended Plat Fox 
Run Section 2” and “Fox Run Section 3” all of the official records of McClain County, Oklahoma. 
Said portion is part of the northeast-quarter (NE/4) of section twenty-nine (29), Township Eight 
(8) North, Range Four (4) West of the Indian Meridian and further described as follows:  
 
POINT OF BEGINNING being at a found ½” Iron Rod with cap stamped “SRA Ca 794” on the 
southeasterly line of U.S. Highway 62; Said found Iron Rod also being located South 43˚14’48” 
East a distance of 650.04 feet from the north quarter (N/4) corner of said section 29 as shown 
on that Certified Corner Record by LS 1084 Dated December, 2003; Thence, from said Point of 
Beginning North 81°52'36" East on said southeasterly right-of-way line a distance of 230.61 
Feet to an angle point on Lot 50, Block 1 of Said Amended Plat of Fox Run Section 2; Thence, 
leaving said right-of-way line and on the northwesterly of said Lot 50 South 27°27'40" West a 
distance of 239.62 Feet to the northwest corner of Lot 49, Block 1 of said Amended Plat; 
Thence, South 43°06'32" West on the northwesterly line of said Lot 49 a distance of 323.51 Feet 
to the southwest corner of said Lot 49 and a being a point on the east line of Lot 10, Block 1 of 
said Fox Run Section 3; Thence, North 25°32'53" West on said east line of said Lot 10 a distance 
of 20.47 Feet to an angle point on the east line of said Lot 10; Thence, North 35°59'23" West on 
east line of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of said Fox Run Section 3 a distance of 244.35 Feet to the 
northeast corner of said Lot 11 and being a point on the southeasterly right-of-way line of said 
U.S. Highway 62; Thence, North 51°57'50" East on said southeasterly  
right-of-way line a distance of 324.65 Feet to the Point of Beginning.  
 
This Description contains 2.27 acres more or less as described. The Basis of Bearings for this 
description is North 51°57'50" East as measured on the southeasterly right-of-way line of U.S. 
Highway 62 between a found 1/2" Iron Rod with cap stamped "SRA Ca 794" for the Point of 
Beginning of this description and a found 3/8" Iron Rod stamped 4404 accepted for the 
Northwest Corner of Lot 13 Block 1 Fox Run Section 3. This description is subject to rights, rights 
of way and rights of record and was performed without the benefit of a title report. This 
description was written by Lee K Goss, an Oklahoma Professional Land Surveyor {P.L.S.) No. 
1778 on June 4, 2019. 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission will hold a “Public Hearing” on said Application at 6:30 
p.m. on May 13th, 2021, at the Blanchard Municipal Courthouse , 300 N. Main, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, at its regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The Blanchard City Council will also conduct a “Public Hearing” at  6:00 p.m. on May 25th, 2021 
during its regularly scheduled meeting at Blanchard Municipal Courthouse, 300 N. Main, 



Blanchard, Oklahoma, IF the Planning Commission’s recommendation is in favor of approving 
the rezoning request, at which time an ordinance amending the Zoning Code may be voted 
upon. 
 
Ryan Conner, City Planner 
405-485-9392 x112 
cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us 
 



R
oc

kw
el

l A
ve

Veterans  M
emoria

l H
WY

10th St NE

O
ak

 D
r

Hu
nt

 C
lu

b 
Rd

H
ou

se
r L

n

Fox Run Ln

Pa
rr

is
h 

Pl

Royal Rd

Te
w

ks
bu

ry
 L

n

Foxboro Ln

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 D

r

Legacy Rd

B
ra

df
or

d 
Pl

A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

 R
d

C
hippingham

 Ln

To
w

ns
en

d 
G

l

Lo
cu

st
 D

r

C
ho

ct
aw

 T
rls

Pine Cir

Walnut St

Grey Owl Ln

Hunt Club Cir

Hickory St

Si
lv

er
 F

ox
 C

t

Red Fox Cir

Dainswick Ln

Bro
oks

hire
 C

t

Fox Run Ln

¬«9

£¤62

£¤277

City of Blanchard
122 N. Main Street
Blanchard, OK 73010

Date:

  MAY 2021

Scale:

     N/A

Drawn By:

R. Conner

City of Blanchard Planning Commission
Applicant: Virginia W. Pedlow & David Johnson Ford
Part of NE/4 Sec 29 T8N R4W
Rezoning Request - A-1 to C-3

³
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and it
is NOT suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
The City of Blanchard does not assume any responsibility for any
errors, deficiencies, defects, omissions, or inaccuracies in the
data.

Parcel Location

Legend
Pedlow Parcel

Blanchard Parcels

Roads



1 | P a g e  
R e z o n i n g  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

Zoning Reclassification Report 
 
 
DATE: 13 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard Planning Commission  
  
RE:  Rezoning Application filed by Virginia Pedlow & David Johnson 
 

Application  
 
APPLICANT:   Virginia Pedlow & David Johnson 
 
OWNER:   Same as applicant  
 
LOCATION: Appx. 2.27 acres located at the SW intersection of U.S. Hwy 62 

& NE 10th St (across U.S. 62 from Sonic) 
 
ZONING (Current):  A-1, Agricultural District 
 
ZONING (Proposed):  C-3, Planned Shopping Center District 
 
LEGAL:    See attached documents 
 

Background 
The subject property is located across U.S. Hwy 62 from Sonic, with frontage on the highway and 
theoretical access to NE 10th St as it makes a curve heading East towards Rockwell Ave. The property 
was essentially created as a result of the platting of the Fox Run Section 2 addition as it was clearly 
labeled as “Not-Included” on the face of the plat. This means the tract of land kept the original A-1, 
Agricultural Zoning District that would have been assigned at the time of annexation. The tract of land 
had a twenty (20) year deed restriction placed on it that did not allow for it to be used for commercial 
purposes. That restriction was placed on the property when it was sold to the developers of Fox Run. 
Since the twenty (20) year restriction has now made it past the time period, the owners of the tract 
have been actively trying to sell the property. One potential buyer came to the Planning Commission 
in March where they had the proposal to build a two-story multi-tenant structure for a liquor store and 
other retailers. There was also mention of using the second-story for residential apartments, which 
would require a PUD. At the time, the Planning Commission informed the applicant at the Pre-
Planning meeting that they could proceed to the next step, the rezoning process.  At the present time, 
the application request is only for the C-3, Planned Shopping Center District, which would allow for a 
liquor store and other types of commercial uses.  
 



2 | P a g e  
R e z o n i n g  R e p o r t  

1 3  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

The subject property is bordered along U.S. Hwy 62 and the Fox Run Section 2 neighborhood behind 
it, which is zoned R-E, Residential Estates. The Future Use Map in the Comprehensive Plan did not 
distinguish the future land use of this property any differently than it did that of Fox Run, which is 
Low-Density Single Family. The owner of the tract of land has been in contact with the City of 
Blanchard about the property for a few years at this point about the prospective commercial use. The 
subject property would require the extension of both municipal water and sewer and is located within 
the TIF District along with the Blanchard Crossings properties. 
 
To date, there have not been any written or oral protests on the rezoning request. Zoning regulations 
do require that any commercial use will have a screening fence along borders with residentially zoned 
properties, which would be the case in this situation if it were successfully approved. The request for a 
PUD would come at a later date if the property were rezoned and the developers still intended to 
allow for residential loft apartments. 
 

Site Location & Description 
The property is located in the NE/4 of Section 29, Township 8 North, Range 4 West of the Indian 
Meridian, McClain County, Oklahoma. 
 

Public Notification 
Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 21-1012, notice to the public hearing was mailed to all owners and 
residential and commercial owners of property located within a 300’ radius of the subject property and 
published in the Blanchard News prior to the hearing. In addition, a sign was posted upon the property 
prior to the hearing.   
 

Zoning Code & General Plan Conformance 
The current land use of the property is agricultural and undeveloped land (see Page 25, 2020 
Comprehensive Plan Update). The Future land use of the subject property is designated as low density 
residential. 
 

Utilities 
The subject property is located within both the municipal water and sanitary sewer service areas. 
 

Protest of Application 
No written protests have been filed to date.  
 
 

Attachments 
A.  Application 
B. Location Map

 Ryan M. Conner, City Planner 







 

21-49 

developed as a unit, with adequate off-street parking space for customers and 
employees, and with appropriate landscaping and screening materials.  
 

D.  C-4, Restricted Commercial District. This commercial district is 
established for major retail and service activity removed from the central 
business district with major thoroughfare access and provided with adequate 
open space and parking.  
 

E.  C-5. Automotive and Commercial Recreation District. This 
commercial district is established as a district in which the principal use of land 
is for establishments offering accommodations, supplies or services to motorists, 
and for certain specialized uses such as retail outlets, extensive commercial 
amusement and service establishments which serve the entire community but 
do not and should not necessarily locate in more restrictive commercial districts.  
 

F.  C-6, General Commercial District. This commercial district is 
designed for the conduct of personal and business services and the general retail 
trade of the community. It is designed to accommodate a wide variety of 
commercial uses in the central business district or areas of mixed business 
enterprises restricted to the Blanchard Original Town Plat, all of Blocks 67, 68, 
77, 78, 87, 88, 97 and 98. It will not be applied in the case of new commercial 
areas. All properties abutting said district may petition the city through the 
planning commission for expansion of the zoning district to include their 
property. Required parking in the central business district may be reduced by 
fifty (50) percent of the current parking requirements as they exist or may be 
amended, as recommended by the planning commission and approved by the 
city council. 
 
§ 21-732  USES PERMITTED. 
 

A.  The permitted uses in the commercial districts are set forth in the 
table below. Where the letter “x” appears on the line of a permitted use and in 
the column of a district, the listed use is permitted in that district, subject to the 
general provisions of the zoning ordinance as set forth in the preceding sections. 
Where the letter “p” appears instead of the letter “x”, this use is permitted subject 
to acquiring a “conditional use permit” as set forth in §21-921 et seq. 



 

21-50 

PERMITTED USES  
ZONING DISTRICT 

 C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 C-6 
Advertising agency x x x x x x 

Addressing, duplicating, mailing, mailing list, stenographic, 
telephone messages and similar office services 

x x x x x x 

Aircraft parts, other than air-frames or engines; sales, service, 
rental or repair 

    x x 

Amusement park, commercial     x x 
Animal hospital serving household pets and similar small 
animals 

    x x 

Antique store   x x x x 
Apparel and accessories store  x x x x x 
Armature rewinding shop     x x 
Artists or photographers studio not including the processing 
of film for others 

x x x x x x 

Auctioneer office x x x x x x 
Auditorium or arena   x x x x 
Automobile parking or storage, as a principal use   x x x x 
Automobile wash service including self service   x x x x 
Automobile accessory and supply store  x x x x x 
Automobile and truck rental   x x x x 
Automobile and truck sales (new and used) service and repair   x x x x 
Automobile body shop     x x 
Automotive service station, not including body or motor repair 
or painting 

 x x x x x 

Armored car service     x x 
Bait shop    x x x 
Bank x x x x x x 
Bar   x x x x 
Barber or beauty shop x x x x x x 
Bicycle store  x x x x x 
Billiard or pool parlor   x x x x 
Blueprinting, photocopying and similar reproductive services x x x x x x 
Boarding or rooming house x x    x 
Boat and marine rental, repair, sales    x x x 
Bookstore  x x x x x 
Bowling alley   x x x x 
Broadcasting or recording studio x x x x x x 
Building supplies, including sale of lumber    x x x 
Bus station    x x x 
Cabinet Trim Shop    x x x 
Carnival, circus or similar  
temporary amusement enterprise 

  x x x x 

Camera and photographic supply store  x x x x x 
Child Care Center x x x x x x 
Church, synagogue or temple, including Sunday School 
facilities 

x x x x x x 

City or county jail     x x 
City, county, school district, state or federal facilities x x x x x x 



 

21-51 

Civil defense and related activities Facilities x x x x x x 
Clinic, dental, medical or osteopathic, chiropodist, pharmacy x x x x x x 
Clothing: custom dressmaking or altering for retail, including 
tailoring and millinery 

  x x x x 

Clothing, secondhand   x x x x 
College, junior college, professional school: public or 
equivalent private 

x  x x x x 

Community center: public x x x x x x 
Computing, data processing or similar Service x  x x x x 
Convalescent, maternity or nursing home x x x x x x 
Custom ceramic products    x  x 
Dance hall   x x x x 
Delivery service   x x x x 
Department store   x x x x 
Detective or protective service    x x x 
Diaper service   x x x x 
Direct selling organization   x x x x 
Disinfecting, deodorizing or exterminating service    x x x 
Drafting service x  x x x x 
Drive-in restaurant not serving beer   x x x x 
Driving school , private    x x x 
Drugstore or proprietary store   x x x x 
Dry cleaning and dyeing plant    x x x 
Dry cleaning, pickup or self service  x x x x x 
Dry goods store   x x x x 
Eating place other than drive-in, not serving beer or providing 
dancing or entertainment 

 x x x x x 

Electric regulating substation x x x x x x 
Electrical supplies   x x x x 
Employment service x  x x x x 
Farm equipment sales, service, rental, repair    x x x 
Feed and fertilizer sales    x x x 
Financial institution, other than pawnshop x x x x x x 
Fire protection and related activities Facility x x x x x x 
Fire extinguisher service    x x x 
Fitness Centers using only Exercise Equipment x x x x x x 
Florist shop  x x x x x 
Food locker plant     x x 
Food store, including bakery (retail only)  x x x x x 
Fraternal Organization x  x x x x 
Freight forwarding service     x x 
Funeral home, mortuary or undertaking establishment  x   x x x 
Fur repair and storage    x x x 
Furniture and home furnishings, sales and repair   x x x x 
Garage or parking for commercial or public utility vehicles    x x x 
Garden supply store  x x x x x 
Gas pressure control station       
Gasoline service station x x x x x x 



 

21-52 

General store: general merchandise store  x x x x x 
Gift, novelty or souvenir shop  x x x x x 
Golf course, including commercially operated driving range or 
miniature golf course 

    x x 

Golf driving range, commercial     x x 
Gunsmith shop  x x x x x 
Hardware store  x x x x x 
Hat cleaning or repair shop  x x x x x 
Heating equipment    x x x 
Highway or street maintenance garage, yard or similar facility     x x 
Hospital, health center   x x x x 
Hospital restricted to mental, narcotics or alcoholic patients, 
sanitarium 

   x x x 

Hotel or motel    x x x 
Household appliance store  x x x x x 
Ice vending establishment  x x x x x 
Interior decorating shop x x x x x x 
Jewelry sales and repair  x x x x x 
Laboratory: research, development or testing x  x x x x 
Laundry, pickup station only  x x x x x 
Laundry plant     x x 
Laundry, self service  x x x x x 
Leather goods or luggage store  x x x x x 
Library: private, nonprofit and public, other than branch x x x x x x 
Limited price variety store  x x x x x 
Linen supply or industrial laundry    x x x 
Liquor store  x x x x x 
Locksmith, key shop  x x x x x 
Lumber     x x 
Mail order house: catalog office or retail store   x x x x 
Medical or dental clinic x x x x x x 
Medical or dental laboratory  x x x x x 
Mobile homes or travel trailers, sales and service   x x x x 
Monument sales    x x x 
Motion picture distribution and services     x x 
Motion picture theater   x x x x 
Motion picture theater, drive-in     x x 
Museum or art gallery  x x x x x 
Music, musical instruments or phonograph record store x x x x x x 
Multipurpose Recreational Complexes   x x x  
Newspaper offices, print shop    x x x 
News stand  x x x x  
Office equipment and supplies, retail sales, service, rental or 
repair 

  x x x x 

Office: general, nonprofit membership association, 
professional and governmental 

x x x x x x 

Oil field or oil well supplies     x x 
Optician or optometrist x x x x x x 



 

21-53 

Outdoor advertising plant     x x 
Paint, glass or wallpaper store   x x x x 
Parish house, parsonage or rectory x x x x x x 
Pawnshop   x x x x 
Pet shop   x x x x 
Photofinishing service  x x x x x 
Picture framing  x x x x x 
Pipeline pressure control station x x x x x x 
Plumbing fixtures, sales and service   x x x x 
Postal service facilities x x x x x x 
Printing or publishing, including engraving or photo-
engraving 

  x x x x 

Police protection and related activities facilities x x x x x x 
Radio, television, phonograph or other household electronics 
equipment store 

 x x x x x 

Radio transmitting station or tower, other than amateur   x x x x 
Railroad passenger terminal     x x 
Religious goods store  x x x x x 
Sales, service, repair or rental of business machines   x x x x 
Sales of Swimming Pools and Accessories    x x  
School, elementary: public or equivalent private x x x x x x 
School, private: barber, beauty, business, commercial art, 
correspondence, stenographic, trade or vocational 

x x x x x x 

School, secondary: public or equivalent Private x x x x x x 
Sewage pressure control station x x x x x x 
Sewing machine store  x x x x x 
Shoe sales and repair  x x x x x 
Short term parking for recreational vehicles [for periods of 30 
days or less] 

   x x x 

Sign painting    x x x 
Skating rink     x x 
Sporting goods sales  x x x x x 
Stadium, arena or similar facility   x x x x 
Stationery store  x x x x x 
Store selling architects’, artists’, or engineers’ supplies and 
equipment or dental, medical or office supplies or equipment 

 x x x x x 

Studio, photographic, musical, fine arts  x x x x x 
Swimming pool, public x x x x x x 
Taxicab garaging and maintenance     x x 
Taxicab stand or dispatching station x x x x x x 
Taxidermist   x x x x 
Telegraph transmitting or receiving station   x x x x 
Telephone exchange, including garage, shop or service 
facilities 

    x x 

Tennis courts: public x x x x x x 
Television transmitting station or relay tower   x x x x 
Tobacco store  x x x x x 
Towing Service (No Impound Yard)   x x x x 



 

21-54 

 
B.  Any other commercial use deemed by the Board of Adjustment to be 

of a similar nature to those listed above. [Ord. No. 1999-15, 11/9/1999; Ord. 
No. 2003-03, 1/14/2003; Ord. No. 2004-01, 1/13/2004; Ord. No. 689, 
12/18/18] 
 
§ 21-733  LOT, YARD AND HEIGHT REGULATIONS. 
 

No lot or yard shall be established or reduced in dimension or area in any 
commercial district that does not meet the minimum requirements set forth 
below. No building or structure shall be erected or enlarged that will cause the 
maximum lot coverage or maximum height regulations to be exceeded for such 
districts as set forth in the following table.  

 
ZONING DISTRICTS 

LOT REGULATIONS C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 C-6 

Min. Lot Area (SF) A 12,000 

24,000 
to 
48,0000 200,000 12,000 15,000 -- 

Minimum lot 
width at Building 
Line (feet) B 100 100 300 100 150 -- 
Max. Lot Coverage C 30% 40% 20% 50% 30% -- 
Min. front yard D 50 Ft 50 Ft 50 Ft 50 Ft 50 Ft -- 
Min. rear yard E 10 Ft 10 Ft 30 Ft 10 Ft 10 Ft 10 Ft 
Min. side yard F -- -- -- -- -- -- 
Min. side yard 
(corner) G 25 Ft 25 Ft 25 Ft 25 Ft 25 Ft -- 

Toy store  x x x x x 
Transportation ticket service x x x x x x 
Travel arranging service x x x x x x 
Truck sales   x x x x 
Variety store  x x x x x 
Vending machines: sales, service, rental or repair     x x 
Venetian blind cleaning    x x x 
Veterinarian, office only x x x x x x 
Veterinarian hospital with inside runs only   x  x x 
Veterinarian hospital with outside runs     x x 
Warehousing, inside storage only (including mini-storage)    x x x 
Warehousing, inside and/or outside storage     x x 
Water filtration plant, pump station, elevated storage or 
reservoir 

x x x x x x 

Wholesale establishment, stock limited to floor samples   x x x x 
Wholesale establishment with stocks not limited to floor 
samples 

   x x x 

Window cleaning service     x x 
Wrecker Service Impound Yard      x 

rconner
Highlight



 

21-55 

Height H 35 Ft 35 Ft 35 Ft 35 Ft 35 Ft 35 Ft 
 

1.  The lot area of lots in the commercial districts shall be not less than 
that as set forth above, provided that the area of any lot in a C-2 District shall 
not exceed forty-eight thousand (48,000) square feet. There are no lot area 
requirements in a C-6 District.  
 

2.  The width of lots in the commercial districts shall not be less than 
that set forth above. There are no minimum lot requirements in the C-6 District.  
 

3.  The total building coverage of any lot shall not exceed that specified 
above provided, however, that paving, landscaping, lighting fixtures, and similar 
improvements shall not be considered as a part of the total building coverage. 
There are no coverage requirements in the C-6 District.  

 
4.  The front yard of any lot in the commercial districts shall be not less 

than that specified in the table above provided, however, that gasoline pump 
islands may be permitted within the front yard as herein required. There are no 
front yard requirements in the C-6 District.  

 
5.  The rear yard of any lot in the commercial districts shall be not less 

than that specified above, provided however that the rear yard of any lot 
adjoining a residential district on the rear shall have a rear yard setback of two 
(2) feet for each one (1) foot of building height, plus a screening wall or fence as 
provided in §2-407 of this ordinance.  
 

6.  There are no side yard requirements on lots within the commercial 
districts except where such lot abuts a residential district, in which case there 
shall be a side yard setback of two (2) feet, for each one (1) foot of building height, 
plus a screening wall or fence as provided in §21-507 of this ordinance.  
 

7.  No building or structure in any commercial district except for 
antennas, transmission towers, and public water towers, shall exceed a height 
of thirty-five (35) feet except upon the approval of the board of adjustment.  
 

8.  Vehicle impound yards associated with wrecker services shall be 
required to erect a screening fence completely surrounding the impound yard in 
accordance with §21-507 of the zoning ordinance. The gate of the impound yard 
shall also be required to meet screening requirements as to height and shielded 
public visibility. (Ord. No. 2000-12, 11/14/2000) 
 
§ 21-734  REPEALED.  (Ord. No. 2004-07, 4/14/2004; Ord. No. 2006-05, 

2/14/2006; Ord. No. 650, 2/28/17) 
 
  



 

21-56 

§ 21-735  CANOPIES AND AWNINGS.  
 

Canopies and awnings in all commercial districts except General 
Commercial District (C-6) shall be constructed entirely on private property. In 
the General Commercial District (C-6) canopies and awnings may project over 
the walkway area provided they are a minimum of eight (8) feet above established 
sidewalk elevation and are a minimum of two (2) feet from the curb or edge of 
the normal traveled way or curb parking area.  
 
§ 21-736  EXTERIOR WALLS. 
 

To provide for attractive, compatible and aesthetic structures within the 
commercial districts, the use of exposed metal, untreated concrete blocks, 
including painted concrete blocks, and unfinished or untreated concrete panels 
shall be prohibited in any wall(s) facing a street. (Ord. No. 2003-05, 2/11/2003) 
 

DIVISION V 
 

INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS 
 
§ 21-741  General description.  
§ 21-742  Uses permitted. 
§ 21-743 Lot, yard and height regulations.  
§ 21-744  Repealed. 
 
§ 21-741 GENERAL DESCRIPTION.  
 

The regulations for the industrial districts are designed to: (1) make 
available a range of suitable sites for all types of manufacturing and related 
activities and (2) protect residences by separating them from manufacturing 
activities and by prohibiting the use of such space for new residential or 
commercial development.  
 

A.  I-l Light Industrial District  
 

The purpose of the I-l, Light Industrial District, is to provide a location for 
industries, which do not by their nature, create nuisances. The intent is to 
preserve this land for industry in a location beneficial to industries and to 
prohibit non-industrial uses. Any use constructed, established, altered, or 
enlarged in the I-l, Light Industrial District, after the effective date of this 
ordinance shall be so operated as to comply with the following standards:  
 

1.  No building shall be used for residential purposes, except that a 
watchman may reside on the premises.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-7 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  7  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-7 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  ORDINANCE ~ Rezoning (Pedlow). 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, amending the Zoning Ordinance, 
as amended, to include additional territory within the (C-3), Planned Shopping 
Center District; to delete such property from the A-1, Agricultural District; providing 
for entering such amendments upon the official Zoning Map; providing for 
severability; declaring repealer; and declaring an emergency. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost of publication shall be borne by the applicant.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
      N/A _ X_ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of Ordinance No. __ approving the Zoning Reclassification 
of 2.27 acres, as recommended by the Blanchard Planning Commission. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Ordinance No. ___.  
 



 ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, 
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, AS AMENDED, TO INCLUDE 
ADDITIONAL TERRITORY WITHIN THE {C-3}, PLANNED 
SHOPPING CENTER DISTRICT; TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY 
FROM THE {A-1}, AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR 
ENTERING SUCH AMENDMENTS UPON THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; DECLARING REPEALER; 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, Virginia W. Pedlow & David Ford Johnson, owners, have filed 

an application with the City of Blanchard for zoning reclassification of property 
as described in Section 1 below; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Blanchard Planning Commission held a public hearing on 
Thursday, May 13th, 2021, to solicit general input in accordance with the 
Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104, where at said 
meeting the Commission voted to recommend APPROVAL of said application for 
zoning reclassification by Resolution No. 2021-10; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Blanchard City Council held a public hearing on Tuesday, 

May 25, 2021, to solicit general input in accordance with the Blanchard Code of 
Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, as amended, is hereby amended to change the boundaries of the {C-
3}, Planned Shopping Center District, as shown upon the Official Zoning Map, to 
include therein the following described property in Oklahoma County, State of 
Oklahoma: 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 

This document’s purpose is to describe the portion of Book 1515 at 
page 572 lying between the southeasterly right-of-way of U.S. 
Highway 62 and those plats of record; “Amended Plat Fox Run 
Section 2” and “Fox Run Section 3” all of the official records of 



McClain County, Oklahoma. Said portion is part of the northeast-
quarter (NE/4) of section twenty-nine (29), Township Eight (8) 
North, Range Four (4) West of the Indian Meridian and further 
described as follows:  
 
POINT OF BEGINNING being at a found ½” Iron Rod with cap stamped 
“SRA Ca 794” on the southeasterly line of U.S. Highway 62; Said 
found Iron Rod also being located South 43˚14’48” East a distance 
of 650.04 feet from the north quarter (N/4) corner of said section 
29 as shown on that Certified Corner Record by LS 1084 Dated 
December, 2003; Thence, from said Point of Beginning North 
81°52'36" East on said southeasterly right-of-way line a distance of 
230.61 Feet to an angle point on Lot 50, Block 1 of Said Amended 
Plat of Fox Run Section 2; Thence, leaving said right-of-way line and 
on the northwesterly of said Lot 50 South 27°27'40" West a distance 
of 239.62 Feet to the northwest corner of Lot 49, Block 1 of said 
Amended Plat; Thence, South 43°06'32" West on the northwesterly 
line of said Lot 49 a distance of 323.51 Feet to the southwest corner 
of said Lot 49 and a being a point on the east line of Lot 10, Block 1 
of said Fox Run Section 3; Thence, North 25°32'53" West on said east 
line of said Lot 10 a distance of 20.47 Feet to an angle point on the 
east line of said Lot 10; Thence, North 35°59'23" West on east line 
of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of said Fox Run Section 3 a distance of 
244.35 Feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 11 and being a point 
on the southeasterly right-of-way line of said U.S. Highway 62; 
Thence, North 51°57'50" East on said southeasterly  
right-of-way line a distance of 324.65 Feet to the Point of Beginning.  
 
This Description contains 2.27 acres more or less as described. The 
Basis of Bearings for this description is North 51°57'50" East as 
measured on the southeasterly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 62 
between a found 1/2" Iron Rod with cap stamped "SRA Ca 794" for 
the Point of Beginning of this description and a found 3/8" Iron Rod 
stamped 4404 accepted for the Northwest Corner of Lot 13 Block 1 
Fox Run Section 3. This description is subject to rights, rights of way 
and rights of record and was performed without the benefit of a title 
report. This description was written by Lee K Goss, an Oklahoma 
Professional Land Surveyor {P.L.S.) No. 1778 on June 4, 2019. 
 
 
SECTION 2.  That the said described property in McClain County, State 

of Oklahoma, shall not be designated as part of the {A-1}, Agricultural District 



upon the Official Zoning Map of the City of Blanchard, and is hereby deleted 
therefrom. 
  

SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, subsection, sentence, 
clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, said portion shall be 
deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall 
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 4.  REPEALER.  All former ordinances and/or parts of 

ordinances conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION 5.  EMERGENCY.  Whereas, it being immediately necessary 
for the preservation of the public health, peace and safety of the City of 
Blanchard and the inhabitants thereof, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, 
by reason whereof, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval, as provided by law. 
 

PASSED and APPROVED and the Emergency Clause voted upon 
separately by the City Council of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma on this 25th 
day of May, 2021. 
 
 
 
                                             

  Mayor 
 
ATTEST: (Seal) 
 
 
 
                                       

City Clerk 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM on this 25th day of May, 2021. 
 
 
 
                                            
          City Attorney   



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-8 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  8  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-8 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council  
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  EMERGENCY CLAUSE ~ Ordinance. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The Oklahoma Supreme Court have upheld state statutes regarding the adoption of 
an Emergency Clause upon the adoption of an ordinance by the municipal governing 
body. The Court’s ruling only requires that the ordinance itself must declare that 
an emergency exists in order to preserve the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of the City of Blanchard. 
 
The passage of such an Emergency Clause requires four (4) out of five (5) votes and 
must be voted upon separately from the ordinance itself and upon adoption 
becomes effective on the date of publication in the local newspaper. All ordinances 
are required to be published within fifteen (15) days from the date of adoption.  
 
The non-passage of the Emergency Clause, causes the effective date to be thirty 
(30) days from the date of publication. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost to publish in the local newspaper within fifteen (15) days from adoption. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of an Emergency Clause for Ordinance No. ___. 
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  8  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

EXHIBITS:  
None. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-9 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  9  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-9 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  PUBLIC HEARING ~ Rezoning Application. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation to approve a Zoning Case to reclassify property on 
an application submitted by: 
 
Applicant:   Billie Coats Long Children’s Trust (MCD Development, LLC) 
Location:  South side of 85th Street NE b/w OK-76 & Rockwell Ave 
Zoning:   A-1, Agricultural District 
Proposed Use:  R-1, Single-Family Residential District 
Legal:   See attached 
 
The Blanchard Planning Commission held their public hearing on Thursday, May 13th.  
They heard testimony from the applicant and received several protests from area 
residents (see attached).  
 
After hearing said testimony, the Planning Commission voted upon and adopted 
Resolution No. 2021-11 recommending approval to the City Council of the Zoning 
Reclassification of approximately 67.91 acres MOL, as submitted.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  9  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

ACTION NEEDED:   
Open, Conduct and Close Public Hearing. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
PC Resolution No. 2021-11. 
Public Hearing Notice. 
Zoning Application. 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, RECOMMENDING 
APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL 
TERRITORY WITHIN THE R-1, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT; AND TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY FROM THE A-1, 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT.  
 
 WHEREAS, Billie Coats Long Children’s Trust, owners, filed an application requesting 
a zoning reclassification of land from the A-1, Agricultural District to the R-1, Single Family 
Residential District on property located in a part of the N/2 of Section 32 T9N R4W, McClain 
County, Oklahoma, all within the municipal limits of Blanchard; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission held their Public Hearing on said Application at their regular 
meeting on Thursday, May 13th, 2021 to solicit general input in accordance with Section 21-1012 
of the Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at said hearing, upon considering all testimony and arguments, if any, of all 
interested persons owning property within a three-hundred (300) foot radius of said parcel, the 
Commission voted to recommend approval of said Application to R-1, Single Family Residential 
District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the application also requested the overlay of a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD), but the Planning Commission has requested additional information to be submitted for the 
regular June 10th, 2021 Planning Commission meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, as a stipulation of the recommendation of rezoning to the R-1, Single Family 

Residential District, the Planning Commission will require that a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) be obtained for the property before the future development can be platted; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission did make the following findings to recommend 
such approval of said Zoning Application to the City Council: 
 
 1.  Consistent with General Plan  

The Zoning Reclassification to R-1, Single Family Residential District to be 
consistent with the goals, objectives and policies of the City’s Updated 2020 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 2.  Public Welfare 
Approval of this Zoning Reclassification to R-1, Single Family Residential District 
DOES NOT create conditions that would be materially detrimental to the public 
health, safety and general welfare.  



  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Blanchard, that:  
 

SECTION 1.  That the above recitations are true and constitute the Findings of the 
Planning Commission in this case. 

 
  SECTION 2. That the Planning Commission does hereby recommend to the City 
Council the approval of the Zoning Application for reclassification of property to R-1, Single 
Family Residential District.  
 
   ADOPTED and APPROVED on this 13th day of May, 2021, by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Blanchard, at a public meeting held in compliance with the Oklahoma 
Open Meeting Act, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  Smith, Ward, Franklin, Short 
 

 NAYS:  None 
 

 ABSENT:  Tompkins 
 
  
       /s/ D Smith 
       ____________________________________ 

Vice-Chairman 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
/s/ Diana Daniels 
____________________________________ 

Secretary 
 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR REZONING 
 
An Application to Re-zone property from A-1 to R-1 with a PUD Overlay from Billie Long Coats 
Children’s Trust on the following described property, to wit: 
 
A tract of land being part of the North Half (N/2) of Section 32, Township 9 North (T9N), Range 
4 West (R4W) of the Indian Meridian, McClain County, Oklahoma being described as follows: 
Commencing from the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Section 32; thence 
West along the North line of Section 32, South 89˚55’49” West a distance of 1156.23 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 89˚55’49” West a distance of 1489.00 feet to a 
point; thence South 89˚57’43” West a distance of 197.86 feet to a point; thence South 
00˚00’05” East a distance of 1718.62 feet to a point; thence South 87˚20’20” East a distance of 
206.91 feet to a point; thence South 88˚00’06” East a distance of 1039.29 feet to a point; 
thence North 81˚49’43” East a distance of 144.35 feet to a point; thence on a curve to the Right 
with a radius of 3097.07 feet and an arc length of 312.67 feet, and a chord length 312.54 feet, 
with a chord bearing of South 77˚52’54” East to a point; thence North 00˚13’16” West a 
distance of 1811.52 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 67.91 acres more or less and 
subject to all easements and right-of-way records.  
  
The Blanchard Planning Commission will hold a “Public Hearing” on said Application at 6:30 
p.m. on May 13th, 2021, at the Blanchard Municipal Courthouse , 300 N. Main, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, at its regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The Blanchard City Council will also conduct a “Public Hearing” at  6:00 p.m. on May 25th, 2021 
during its regularly scheduled meeting at Blanchard Municipal Courthouse, 300 N. Main, 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, IF the Planning Commission’s recommendation is in favor of approving 
the rezoning request, at which time an ordinance amending the Zoning Code may be voted 
upon. 
 
Ryan Conner, City Planner 
405-485-9392 x112 
cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us 
 



85th St NE

HE Bailey Spur

C
ou

nc
il 

Av
e 

N

R
oc

kw
el

l A
ve

 N

La
ke

vi
ew

 D
r

Oak Leaf Dr

Morgan Ln

S 
R

os
s 

D
r

S 
B

on
ny

 R
d

Po
nd

er
os

a 
Ln

Pa
rk

 A
ve

Sleepy Hollow Rd

Skyline Dr

Oak Ln

22nd St SW

HE Bailey Spur

¬«76

City of Blanchard
122 N. Main Street
Blanchard, OK 73010

Date:

  MAY 2021

Scale:

     N/A

Drawn By:

R. Conner

City of Blanchard Planning Commission
Applicant: Billie Coats Long Children's Trust
Part of N/2 of Section 32 T9N R4W
Rezoning Request - A-1 to R-1 & PUD Overlay

³
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and it
is NOT suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
The City of Blanchard does not assume any responsibility for any
errors, deficiencies, defects, omissions, or inaccuracies in the
data.

Parcel Location

Legend
Billie Coats Long Parcel

Blanchard Parcels

Roads



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, RECOMMENDING 
APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL 
TERRITORY WITHIN THE R-1, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT; AND TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY FROM THE A-1, 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT.  
 
 WHEREAS, Billie Coats Long Children’s Trust, owners, filed an application requesting 
a zoning reclassification of land from the A-1, Agricultural District to the R-1, Single Family 
Residential District on property located in a part of the N/2 of Section 32 T9N R4W, McClain 
County, Oklahoma, all within the municipal limits of Blanchard; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission held their Public Hearing on said Application at their regular 
meeting on Thursday, May 13th, 2021 to solicit general input in accordance with Section 21-1012 
of the Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at said hearing, upon considering all testimony and arguments, if any, of all 
interested persons owning property within a three-hundred (300) foot radius of said parcel, the 
Commission voted to recommend approval of said Application to R-1, Single Family Residential 
District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the application also requested the overlay of a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD), but the Planning Commission has requested additional information to be submitted for the 
regular June 10th, 2021 Planning Commission meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, as a stipulation of the recommendation of rezoning to the R-1, Single Family 

Residential District, the Planning Commission will require that a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) be obtained for the property before the future development can be platted; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission did make the following findings to recommend 
such approval of said Zoning Application to the City Council: 
 
 1.  Consistent with General Plan  

The Zoning Reclassification to R-1, Single Family Residential District to be 
consistent with the goals, objectives and policies of the City’s Updated 2020 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 2.  Public Welfare 
Approval of this Zoning Reclassification to R-1, Single Family Residential District 
DOES NOT create conditions that would be materially detrimental to the public 
health, safety and general welfare.  



  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Blanchard, that:  
 

SECTION 1.  That the above recitations are true and constitute the Findings of the 
Planning Commission in this case. 

 
  SECTION 2. That the Planning Commission does hereby recommend to the City 
Council the approval of the Zoning Application for reclassification of property to R-1, Single 
Family Residential District.  
 
   ADOPTED and APPROVED on this 13th day of May, 2021, by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Blanchard, at a public meeting held in compliance with the Oklahoma 
Open Meeting Act, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  Smith, Ward, Franklin, Short 
 

 NAYS:  None 
 

 ABSENT:  Tompkins 
 
  
       /s/ D Smith 
       ____________________________________ 

Vice-Chairman 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
/s/ Diana Daniels 
____________________________________ 

Secretary 
 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR REZONING 
 
An Application to Re-zone property from A-1 to R-1 with a PUD Overlay from Billie Long Coats 
Children’s Trust on the following described property, to wit: 
 
A tract of land being part of the North Half (N/2) of Section 32, Township 9 North (T9N), Range 
4 West (R4W) of the Indian Meridian, McClain County, Oklahoma being described as follows: 
Commencing from the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Section 32; thence 
West along the North line of Section 32, South 89˚55’49” West a distance of 1156.23 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 89˚55’49” West a distance of 1489.00 feet to a 
point; thence South 89˚57’43” West a distance of 197.86 feet to a point; thence South 
00˚00’05” East a distance of 1718.62 feet to a point; thence South 87˚20’20” East a distance of 
206.91 feet to a point; thence South 88˚00’06” East a distance of 1039.29 feet to a point; 
thence North 81˚49’43” East a distance of 144.35 feet to a point; thence on a curve to the Right 
with a radius of 3097.07 feet and an arc length of 312.67 feet, and a chord length 312.54 feet, 
with a chord bearing of South 77˚52’54” East to a point; thence North 00˚13’16” West a 
distance of 1811.52 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 67.91 acres more or less and 
subject to all easements and right-of-way records.  
  
The Blanchard Planning Commission will hold a “Public Hearing” on said Application at 6:30 
p.m. on May 13th, 2021, at the Blanchard Municipal Courthouse , 300 N. Main, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, at its regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The Blanchard City Council will also conduct a “Public Hearing” at  6:00 p.m. on May 25th, 2021 
during its regularly scheduled meeting at Blanchard Municipal Courthouse, 300 N. Main, 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, IF the Planning Commission’s recommendation is in favor of approving 
the rezoning request, at which time an ordinance amending the Zoning Code may be voted 
upon. 
 
Ryan Conner, City Planner 
405-485-9392 x112 
cityplanner@cityofblanchard.us 
 



85th St NE

HE Bailey Spur

C
ou

nc
il 

Av
e 

N

R
oc

kw
el

l A
ve

 N

La
ke

vi
ew

 D
r

Oak Leaf Dr

Morgan Ln

S 
R

os
s 

D
r

S 
B

on
ny

 R
d

Po
nd

er
os

a 
Ln

Pa
rk

 A
ve

Sleepy Hollow Rd

Skyline Dr

Oak Ln

22nd St SW

HE Bailey Spur

¬«76

City of Blanchard
122 N. Main Street
Blanchard, OK 73010

Date:

  MAY 2021

Scale:

     N/A

Drawn By:

R. Conner

City of Blanchard Planning Commission
Applicant: Billie Coats Long Children's Trust
Part of N/2 of Section 32 T9N R4W
Rezoning Request - A-1 to R-1 & PUD Overlay

³
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and it
is NOT suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
The City of Blanchard does not assume any responsibility for any
errors, deficiencies, defects, omissions, or inaccuracies in the
data.

Parcel Location

Legend
Billie Coats Long Parcel

Blanchard Parcels

Roads



1 | P a g e  
P U D  O v e r l a y  R e p o r t  

7  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

Rezoning & PUD Overlay Report 
 
 
DATE: 6 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard Planning Commission  
  
RE:  Rezoning Application filed Michael Wehling. 
 

Application  
 
APPLICANT:   Michael Wehling 
 
OWNER:   Billie Long Coats Children’s Trust 
 
LOCATION:    South side of NE 85th St b/w Hwy 76 and Rockwell Ave 
 
ZONING (Current):  A-1, Agricultural District 
 
ZONING (Proposed):   R-1, Single Family Residential & PUD, Planned Unit  
     Development Overlay 
 
LEGAL:   See attached    
    
   

Background 
The subject property is currently zoned A-1, Agricultural District. The application before the Planning 
Commission is a rezoning request to the R-1, Single Family Zoning District with a contingent Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) Overlay District in order to allow variations from the standard zoning and 
subdivision regulations. The property contains approximately 67.91 acres of currently vacant land. The 
proposal is to build a single-family residential development with 78 lots, varying in size with a 
minimum of 0.62 acres and some that are closer to 1 acre in size. The land itself is located along NE 
85th St between Rockwell Ave to the East and U.S. Hwy 76 to the West (appx 1200 ft West of 
Rockwell Ave). The surrounding properties to the West and East are vacant, the property to the South 
abuts the H.E. Bailey Spur, and the properties to the North are in Newcastle city limits, but are 
comprised of single family houses. The Future Land Use as designated by the Comprehensive Plan 
calls for Agricultural uses on the land. However, developments to the East of Rockwell near the 
subject property were designated as Low Density Residential, described as Single Family homes on 1-
2.5 acre tracts. 
 
Taken from the Zoning Regulations, the general description of a PUD reads: 
 



2 | P a g e  
P U D  O v e r l a y  R e p o r t  

7  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

Planned Unit Development, herein referred to as PUD, is a zoning classification that provides 
an alternate approach to conventional land use controls. The PUD is designed to provide for 
developments incorporating a single type or a variety of residential, commercial and related 
uses, which are components of a master development plan (hereinafter referred to as the PUD 
master plan) for the area to be developed. Such development may consist of both individual 
and common lots. Private or public open space must be an essential major element of the 
development, which is related to, and affects, the long-term value of the total development. 
The PUD is subject to special review procedures and, once approved by the city council, it 
becomes a distinct zoning district for the property it represents. 
 
The essence of a Planned Unit Development is to allow a developer the means to creatively lay out a 
plan that can have variations from the standard zoning/subdivision code, but also to provide 
opportunities that can benefit the community still as a whole. Another section from the zoning 
regulations in terms of a PUD reads: 
 
The PUD application for rezoning shall be filed in accordance with regular procedures and on 
application forms of the city. The PUD master plan, which is submitted with the application 
for rezoning, shall consist of a design statement and a master development plan map. Because 
the PUD provides the opportunity for higher densities, greater design flexibility, mixed land 
uses and improved marketability, the applicant should be prepared to provide amenities and 
services that might not be required or possible in a conventional development. Review and 
approval of a PUD is, therefore, a process of negotiation between the city and the applicant to 
achieve the intents and purposes of city regulations and the comprehensive plan. 
 
I have attached the submitted version of the PUD Design Statement and a version with some markups 
that I reviewed. Looking at the major elements of the PUD, I see that the developer is requesting 
specifically: 
 

- Minimum 0.62 acre lots 
o 57 lots sized 0.62-0.70 acres 
o 18 lots sized 0.71-0.91 acres 
o 3 lots sized 1.0 acres or greater 

- NO curb and guttering on the streets 
- HOA Maintained Common Area/Drainage Area 
- HOA Maintained entryway with landscaping 

 
All other parts of the submitted master development plan would appear to meet the minimum 
requirements of the R-1, Single Family Zoning District like the setbacks, lot frontages, and street right-
of-way widths.  
 
The Planning Commission has the authority to require conditions and other stipulations/changes to the 
PUD Design Statement and all aspects to the PUD. These recommendations would be forwarded to the 
City Council for their approval as well. 
 

Site Location & Description 
The property is located in E/42 of Section 30, Township 8 North, Range 4 West, of the Indian Meridian, 
McClain County, Oklahoma. 
 



3 | P a g e  
P U D  O v e r l a y  R e p o r t  

7  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Public Notification 
Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 21-1012, notice to the public hearing was mailed to all owners and 
residential and commercial owners of property located within a 300’ radius of the subject property and 
published in the Blanchard News prior to the hearing. In addition, a sign was posted upon the property 
prior to the hearing. 
 

Zoning Code & General Plan Conformance 
The current land use of the property is Agricultural/Undeveloped (see Page 25, Blanchard 2020 
Comprehensive Plan Update). The future land use of the property is designated as the same. Low 
Density Residential future land uses are designated East of Rockwell Ave, which is described as Single 
Family homes on 1-2.5 acre tracts of land.  
  

Utilities 
The property is located along the 12” water main along NE 85th St. The subdivision is not within the 
sanitary sewer service area.  

Protest of Application 
No written protests have been filed to date. 
 

Attachments 
A.  Applications. 
B.  Zoning Map. 
C. PUD Design Statement (as submitted) 
D. PUD Design Statement (marked for review) 
E. PUD Master Development Plan Map 
F.  Protest Letters [if any]. 
 
Prepared by:     Ryan M. Conner, City Planner 









 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-10 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 0  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-10 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  ORDINANCE ~ Rezoning (Coats). 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, amending the Zoning Ordinance, 
as amended, to include additional territory within the R-1, Single-Family Residential 
District; to delete such property from the A-1, Agricultural District; providing for 
entering such amendments upon the official Zoning Map; providing for severability; 
declaring repealer; and declaring an emergency. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost of publication shall be borne by the applicant.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
      N/A _ X_ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of Ordinance No. __ approving the Zoning Reclassification 
of 67.91 acres, as recommended by the Blanchard Planning Commission. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Ordinance No. ___.  
 



  ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, 
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, AS AMENDED, TO INCLUDE 
ADDITIONAL TERRITORY WITHIN THE {R-1}, SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; TO DELETE SUCH PROPERTY FROM 
THE {A-1}, AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR 
ENTERING SUCH AMENDMENTS UPON THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; DECLARING 
REPEALER; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
 WHEREAS, Billie Long Coats Children’s Trust, owners, filed an 
application for a zoning reclassification of property as described in Section 1 
below from the A-1, Agricultural District to the R-1, Single Family Residential 
District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Blanchard Planning Commission held a public hearing on 
Thursday, May 13, 2021, to solicit general input in accordance with the 
Blanchard Code of Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104, where a 
recommendation was adopted by Resolution No. 2021-09 recommending 
approval; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Blanchard City Council held a public hearing on Tuesday, 
May 25, 2021, to solicit general input in accordance with the Blanchard Code of 
Ordinances and Title 11 O.S. Section 43-104; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, as amended, is hereby amended to change the boundaries of the {R-
1}, Single Family Residential District, as shown upon the Official Zoning Map, to 
include therein the following described property in McClain County, State of 
Oklahoma, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: 

  
A tract of land being part of the North Half (N/2) of Section 32, 
Township 9 North (T9N), Range 4 West (R4W) of the Indian Meridian, 
McClain County, Oklahoma being described as follows: Commencing from 
the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Section 32; 



thence West along the North line of Section 32, South 89˚55’49” West a 
distance of 1156.23 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing 
South 89˚55’49” West a distance of 1489.00 feet to a point; thence 
South 89˚57’43” West a distance of 197.86 feet to a point; thence South 
00˚00’05” East a distance of 1718.62 feet to a point; thence South 
87˚20’20” East a distance of 206.91 feet to a point; thence South 
88˚00’06” East a distance of 1039.29 feet to a point; thence North 
81˚49’43” East a distance of 144.35 feet to a point; thence on a curve to 
the Right with a radius of 3097.07 feet and an arc length of 312.67 feet, 
and a chord length 312.54 feet, with a chord bearing of South 77˚52’54” 
East to a point; thence North 00˚13’16” West a distance of 1811.52 feet 
to the Point of Beginning, containing 67.91 acres more or less and 
subject to all easements and right-of-way records.  

 
  SECTION 2.  That the said described property in McClain County, State 
of Oklahoma, shall not be designated as part of the {A-1}, Agricultural District 
upon the Official Zoning Map of the City of Blanchard, and is hereby deleted 
therefrom. 
 
   SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, subsection, sentence, 
clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, said portion shall be 
deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall 
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
   SECTION 4.  REPEALER.  All former ordinances and/or parts of 
ordinances conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 
 
   SECTION 5.  EMERGENCY.  Whereas, it being immediately necessary 
for the preservation of the public health, peace and safety of the City of 
Blanchard and the inhabitants thereof, an emergency is hereby declared to 
exist, by reason whereof, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage and approval, as provided by law. 
 
 PASSED and APPROVED and the Emergency Clause voted upon 
separately by the City Council of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma on this 25th 
day of May, 2021. 
 

       
       
     
_____________________________ 

    Mayor 



ATTEST:  (Seal) 
 
 
____________________________ 
 City Clerk 
 
  APPROVED AS TO FORM on this 25th day of May, 2021. 
 
 
                            ____________________________  

   City Attorney 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-11 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 1  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-11 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council  
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  EMERGENCY CLAUSE ~ Ordinance. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The Oklahoma Supreme Court have upheld state statutes regarding the adoption of 
an Emergency Clause upon the adoption of an ordinance by the municipal governing 
body. The Court’s ruling only requires that the ordinance itself must declare that 
an emergency exists in order to preserve the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of the City of Blanchard. 
 
The passage of such an Emergency Clause requires four (4) out of five (5) votes and 
must be voted upon separately from the ordinance itself and upon adoption 
becomes effective on the date of publication in the local newspaper. All ordinances 
are required to be published within fifteen (15) days from the date of adoption.  
 
The non-passage of the Emergency Clause, causes the effective date to be thirty 
(30) days from the date of publication. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Cost to publish in the local newspaper within fifteen (15) days from adoption. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, regarding the adoption of an Emergency Clause for Ordinance No. ___. 
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 1  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

EXHIBITS:  
None. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-12 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 2  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-12 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  RESOLUTION ~ Board of Adjustment and Planning Commission 

Appointments. 
________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Resolution of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, making an appointment to the 
Blanchard Board of Adjustment (BOA) for one member to serve a new 3-year term 
ending July 2024 and the appointment to the Blanchard Planning Commission for 
two (2) members to serve a new 3-year term ending July 2024. 

The following persons be and the same to be appointed to the Board of Adjustment 
and the Blanchard Planning Commission for the term indicated below:   

 Name   Board or Commission  Term Expires 

1. Ben Whitt   Board of Adjustment  July 2024 

2. Jeff Tompkins  Planning Commission  July 2024 
 
3. Lesley Franklin  Planning Commission  July 2024 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 2  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of adopting Resolution No. 2021-___ nominating and reappointing members to new 
terms on the BOA and Planning Commission. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Resolution No. 2021-___.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-13 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 3  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-13 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  AGREEMENT ~ Grady County Criminal Justice Authority. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Attached is the annual Agreement with the Grady County Criminal Justice Authority 
to provide inmate housing for the City of Blanchard for one (1) year beginning July 
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
No increase in fees. The daily incarceration rate remains at Forty-Five ($45.00) per 
inmate, per day for each bed used for Blanchard inmates. For Blanchard inmates 
who remain in Grady County facility for less than twenty-four (24) hours shall pay a 
processing fee of Twenty-eight ($28.00) dollars and the per day rate shall not apply.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
     N/A _ X __ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, the renewal of the annual inmate housing with the Grady County Criminal Justice 
Authority for one (1) year effective beginning July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 
3022. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Annual Agreement.  
 













 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-14 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 4  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-14 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  AGREEMENT ~ Delta Community Action Foundation, Inc. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Attached is the annual Agreement with the Delta Community Action Foundation, 
Inc./Delta Public Transit to provide transportation services assistance for the City 
of Blanchard for one (1) year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
No increase in fees. The annual rate is $18,000.00 payable monthly.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
     N/A _ X __ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of the renewal of the annual transportation services assistance with the Delta 
Community Action Foundation, Inc./Delta Public Transit for one (1) year effective 
beginning July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 3022. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Annual Agreement.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-__ 

A RESOLUTION RENEWING THE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BLANCHARD AND THE DELTA COMMUNITY 
ACTION FOUNDATION, INC./DELTA PUBLIC TRANSIT FOR 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES ASSISTANCE FOR ONE (1) YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022. 

WHEREAS, it appearing reasonable for the City of Blanchard, McClain County, 
Oklahoma, to execute the AGREEMENT in connection with inmate housing in accordance 
with the terms of the AGREEMENT; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Blanchard City Council that such 
contract be entered and that a copy of same be hereto attached and made a part 
hereof by reference, all as provided by law and this Resolution shall be APPROVED 
and ADOPTED this 25th day of May, 2021. 

 
 
(SEAL)                   
ATTEST:    Mayor 
 
 
 
                    
 City Clerk 
  

 
  

























 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-15 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 5  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-15 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:   Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  MAIN STREET PARKING ~ Complaints 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Several businesses on Main Street have expressed concerns with members of the 
City Council regarding business employees parking on Main Street thus limiting 
accessible parking for customers. 
 
The Blanchard Municipal Code at Section 18-703 entitled “Parking Time Limits May 
Be Established, Signs” in Chapter 18 addresses parking.  The Code reads as follows: 
 
‘City personnel, subject to directions given by the council by motion or resolution, 
may establish parking time limits or prohibit parking on designated streets or 
parts of streets and have appropriate signs placed on the streets. When the signs 
are in place, it is unlawful for any person to park a vehicle in violation of the sign. 
No such time limits shall be effective unless a sign is erected and in place at the 
time of the alleged violation.’ 
 
As previously stated, Oklahoma falls under the 10th Circuit out of Denver, courts 
typically look at other court decisions across the nation and cite those decisions. 
The US Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit opined on April 22, 2019, in the case 
of Taylor v City of Saginaw, et al, that the practice of marking tires with chalk, in 
order to monitor how long a vehicle is parked in a parking space for the purpose 
of enforcing parking restrictions, is an unreasonable search in violation of the 
Fourth Amendment of the United States Constitution. 
 
City Attorney (David Perryman) in response said courts in the 9th District are 
following the lead of the 6th District and finding that chalking tires is an invitation 
to be sued. 

  



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 5  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 
Therefore, it is recommended to send a letter to all business owners in the three 
(3) blocks along Main Street. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of regulating parking on Main Street. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
BMC §18-703.   
 
 



18-1 
 

§ 18-703 PARKING TIME LIMITS MAY BE ESTABLISHED, SIGNS. 
 
 City personnel, subject to directions given by the council by motion or 
resolution, may establish parking time limits or prohibit parking on designated 
streets or parts of streets and have appropriate signs placed on the streets. When 
the signs are in place, it is unlawful for any person to park a vehicle in violation 
of the sign. No such time limits shall be effective unless a sign is erected and in 
place at the time of the alleged violation. [Ord. No. 2009-05, 4/28/09] 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-16 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 6  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-16 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:  City Council 

City of Blanchard  
 

FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  SURVEY ~ Schedule of Fees 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Attached is a Survey of seven (7) metro OKC cities (Harrah, Lexington, Newcastle, 
Noble, Purcell, Tecumseh and Tuttle) comparing their average of rates for fees and 
charges with Blanchard.   

FISCAL IMPACT:   
Impacts the budget. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
  X   N/A ___ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
  
ACTION NEEDED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of, the schedule of fees for the City. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Schedule of Fees Survey. 



 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle Newcastle Noble Purcell Harrah Moore Lexington Tecumseh
Commercial/Public Use Building 100.00$                        220.00$                         $                        200.00 N/A N/A N/A 100.00$                        100.00$                  N/A N/A
Residential - Single Family 50.00$                          110.00$                         $                        100.00 N/A N/A N/A 50.00$                          50.00$                    N/A N/A
Residential - Multi-Family 100.00$                        110.00$                         $                        100.00 N/A N/A N/A 50.00$                          50.00$                    N/A N/A

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble Purcell Harrah Moore Lexington Tecumseh

Base Cost

 $20.00 Residential  
$50.00 Commercial 

 $55.00 Residential 
$110.00 Commercial  N/A  $30.00 Residential       

$55.00 Commercial 
35.00$                          

N/A 34.00$                           $                    25.00 254.50$                     25.00$                       

   Structure (per SF under roof)
0.06$                            0.20$                            0.12$                            0.14$                            

 $2.00 per $1,000 
improvements after 

first $1,000 
0.13$                       0.15$                             $                      0.10 Range $104.50-

254.50 by SF   
0.10$                         

   Mechanical (per SF)

0.06$                            Per Unit Charge 0.06$                            0.07$                            

40.00$                          

75.00$                     0.15$                             $                    50.00 54.50$                       
$54.50 per unit Res   

$104.50 per unit 
Commmercial

   Electrical (per SF)

0.06$                            $0.55/Amp 0.07$                            0.07$                             $40.00/150 Amp,       
$70.00/200 Amp, 

$10/Addl. 100 Amp 

75.00$                     0.15$                             $                    75.00 54.50$                       $129.50 Res        
$179.50 Comm

   Plumbing (per SF)
0.06$                             $49.50 +                

$12.00/Fixture  $                            0.07  $                            0.07 
40.00$                          

75.00$                     0.15$                             $30.00 per 
bathroom 54.50$                       $79.50 Res     

$104.50 Comm
   Minimum Permit Fee 50.00$                          55.00$                          50.00$                          30.00$                          35.00$                          769.00$                   34.00$                          25.00$                    N/A N/A
   Outdoor Warning Device Fee (in addition) 25.00$                          N/A N/A N/A N/I N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mobile or Manufactured Home Installation Permit (incl. 
MEP) 25.00$                          N/A N/A N/A

50.00$                          
25.00$                     N/A N/A N/A N/A

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 

Minimum Fee 25.00$                          55.00$                           $50.00 temp                               
$75.00 permanent 

25.00$                          35.00$                          25.00$                     34.00$                          25.00$                    54.50$                       25.00$                       

OR OR OR AND OR OR OR OR

Structure (per SF under roof)
0.06$                            0.17$                            N/A 0.07$                            

 $2.00 per $1,000 
improvements after 

first $1,000 
0.11$                        0.15 SF (over 240 SF) 0.10$                      N/A 0.10$                         

Mechanical (per SF under roof)

0.06$                            Per Unit Charge N/A 0.07$                            

40.00$                          

$75.00 per  0.15 SF (over 240 SF) 0.10$                      N/A
$54.50 per unit Res   

$104.50 per unit 
Commmercial

Electrical (per SF under roof)

0.06$                            $0.55/Amp N/A 0.07$                             $40.00/150 Amp,       
$70.00/200 Amp, 

$10/Addl. 100 Amp 

$75.00 per  0.15 SF (over 240 SF) 0.10$                      N/A $129.50 Res        
$179.50 Comm

Plumbing (per SF under roof) 0.06$                             $49.50 + 
$12.00/Fixture 

N/A 0.07$                            
40.00$                          

$75.00 per  0.15 SF (over 240 SF) 0.10$                      N/A $79.50 Res     
$104.50 Comm

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble Purcell Harrah Moore Lexington Tecumseh
Type "A" 25.00$                          110.00$                        25.00$                          25.00$                          24.50$                     25.00$                          25.00$                    N/A 25.00$                       
Type "B" Prinicipal 50.00$                          110.00$                        25.00$                          25.00$                          24.50$                     50.00$                          35.00$                    N/A 25.00$                       
Type "B" Secondary 25.00$                          110.00$                        25.00$                          25.00$                          24.50$                     25.00$                          N/A N/A 25.00$                       
Type "C" 100.00$                        220.00$                        25.00$                          25.00$                          504.50$                   25.00$                          50.00$                    N/A 25.00$                       
Type "D" -$                              49.50$                          25.00$                          - N/A - N/A N/A N/A
Electrical (in addition to permit fee) 25.00$                          N/A N/A 25.00$                          N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Replace Panel on Existing Sign -$                              49.50$                          N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

 $35 + $2.00 per 
$1,000 improvements 

after first $1,000 

BUILDING FEES
Plan Review

Building Permits

Accessory Structure Building Permits (Outbuildings, Carports, etc.)

Sign Permits



 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 

Certificate of Occupancy 50.00$                          
 $44.50 Res                         

$88.00 Comm Business - $35.00 25.00$                          
10.00$                          

N/A 50.00$                          40.00$                    N/A 25.00$                       

Driveway Permit 25.00$                          55.00$                          100.00$                        35.00$                          25.00$                          20.00$                     30.00$                          34.50$                    N/A 29.50$                       
Fences Over 6' in Height 25.00$                          33.00$                          N/A 35.00$                          35.00$                          25.00$                     30.00$                          29.50$                    N/A N/A
House Moving Permit 25.00$                          302.50$                        N/A 100.00$                        50.00$                          N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
House Numbering Violation 35.00$                          N/A N/A 25.00$                          N/A 25.00$                     25.00$                          25.00$                    N/A N/A
Oil, Gas, or Disposal Well 7,500.00$                     5,500.00$                     15,000.00$                   10,000.00$                   7,500.00$                     N/A 1,500.00$                     5,000.00$               N/A 3,500.00$                  
Pavement Cutting 25.00$                          55.00$                          100.00$                        35.00$                          35.00$                          100.00$                   300.00$                        34.50$                    N/A 25.00$                       
Restoration Work (Cert. of Appropriateness) 10.00$                          N/A 50.00$                          N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 50.00$                       N/A
Storm Shelters 25.00$                          $33.00 + state fee 25.00$                          35.00$                          35.00$                          25.00$                     No fee 34.50$                    25.00$                       N/A

Swimming Pools 25.00$                          

 $30.00 above, $50.00 
in-ground  $                          50.00 $30.00 or $0.07/SF  $35 + $2.00 per 

$1,000 improvements 
after first $1,000 

 $15.00 Above        
$25.00 InGround 

 $55.00 (in ground)          
$30.00 (above)  $0.10 SF N/A  $29.50 3-4 feet   

$54.50 larger 

Water Well Drilling 25.00$                          N/A 100.00$                        100.00$                        25.00$                          N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 

Appeals to the Board of Adjustments  $                        100.00  $                        330.00  $                        200.00  $                        100.00  $                        250.00  $                  400.00  $                       150.00 200.00$                     300.00$                     
Floodplain Variance  $                          25.00  N/A  N/A  $                          25.00  $                          25.00  N/A  N/A  N/A N/A N/A
Floodplain Violation (Maximum)  $                        500.00  $                        500.00  $                        500.00  $                        500.00  $                        500.00  $                  500.00  $                       500.00  $                  500.00 N/A 500.00$                     
Lot Line Adjustment  $                          10.00  $                        123.75  $                        100.00  $                        150.00  $                  250.00  $                       100.00  $                  125.00 50.00$                       300.00$                     

Lot Split
 $                        100.00  $                        123.75  $                        100.00  $                          50.00  $                        150.00  $                  250.00  $                       100.00  $125 per lot 

created 50.00$                       300.00$                     

Permitted Use On Review  $                        100.00  $                        330.00  $                        200.00  $                        100.00  $                        250.00  $                  400.00  $                         75.00 N/A 300.00$                     
Platting

   Preliminary Plat (flat fee)  $                        250.00  $                        409.25  $                        400.00  $                        500.00  $                        150.00  $                  200.00  $200-500 (based on 
acerage)  $                  200.00 N/A 300.00$                     

   Preliminary Plat (per lot)  $                            4.00  N/A  N/A  $                            5.00  $                          10.00  N/A  N/A  N/A N/A N/A
   Final Plat (flat fee)  $                        250.00  $                        536.25  $                        800.00  $                        500.00  $                        350.00  $                  200.00  $                         75.00  $                  350.00 N/A 300.00$                     
   Final Plat (per lot)  N/A  N/A  N/A  $                            5.00  $                          50.00  N/A  N/A  N/A N/A N/A

   Fee In Lieu of Park Space

 Market Value of 1% 
of Total Subdivision 

Area 
 N/A 

 Market Value of 1% 
of Total Subdivision 

Area 

 Market Value of 1% 
of Total Subdivision 

Area 

 Market Value of 1% 
of Total Subdivision 

Area 
 N/A 

 Market Value of 1% 
of Total Subdivision 

Area 

 Market Value of 
1% of Total 

Subdivision Area 
N/A N/A

Rezoning  $                        100.00  $                        330.00  $                        200.00 

 $100.00 - $400.00 
depending on size, 
proposed zoning 

category 

 $                        250.00  $                  400.00  $                       150.00 
 $150-200 
Resdiential     $250-
450 Comm/Ind 

200.00$                     300.00$                     

   Public Notification Costs  $                          45.00  N/A  Actual Costs  Actual Costs  Actual Costs  Actual Costs  Actual costs  Actual Costs N/A 60.00$                       

Maintenance Bonds
Water/Sewer/Drainage Projects  Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 
1st Year 100% 50% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 10% N/A 10%
2nd Year 50% 50% 50%  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 10% N/A N/A
Paving Projects
1st Year 100% 50% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 10% N/A 10%
2nd Year 50% 10% 50%  N/A 10%  N/A  N/A 10% N/A N/A
3rd Year 25%  N/A 25%  N/A  10% through year 5  N/A  N/A 10% N/A N/A
Engineering Fees
Water/Sewer/Drainage/Paving Projects
Up to 2,000 3.50% 160% of Cost  Actual Cost  N/A  N/A  N/A 2.50% 4.00% N/A N/A
2,001-5,000 3.00% 160% of Cost  Actual Cost  N/A  N/A  N/A 2.50% 3.50% N/A N/A

Miscellaneous Building Related Permits

*All Building Permits are Subject to a $4.50 State Uniform Fee for Each Permit

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

MAINTENANCE BONDS/ENGINEERING FEES



5,001-10,000 2.50% 160% of Cost  Actual Cost  N/A  N/A  N/A 2.50% 3.00% N/A N/A
10,001-25,000 2.00% 160% of Cost  Actual Cost  N/A  N/A  N/A 2.50% 2.50% N/A N/A
25,001-50,000 1.50% 160% of Cost  Actual Cost  N/A  N/A  N/A 2.50% 2.00% N/A N/A
Over 50,000 1.00% 160% of Cost  Actual Cost  N/A  N/A  N/A 1.50% 1.50% N/A N/A

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 
Contractor 50.00$                          330 100 200 UNABLE TO REACH 150 75 135 100 25
Journeyman 10.00$                          66 0 0 UNABLE TO REACH 0 0 0 0 0
Apprentice 5.00$                            24.75 0 0 UNABLE TO REACH 0 0 0 0 0

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 

Permit for Clothing Bins
 $                          25.00  $                          11.00  N/A  N/A  UNABLE TO 

REACH  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

Firework Stand Permits

 $                          25.00  N/A  N/A  $50.00 + 150.0 
DEPOSIT 

 UNABLE TO 
REACH  $                  100.00 

 200.00 -1,000.00 
DEPOSIT                    

400.00 - 1600.00 FEE   
 N/A  N/A  $                       25.00 

Peddler and Itenerent Occupations

Daily
 $                          30.00  $                          27.50  25.00 + $1,000 BOND  UNABLE TO 

REACH 
 40.00 FOR 6 

MONTHS  $                     500.00  $                       50.00 

3-Day
 $                          75.00  UNABLE TO 

REACH  $                    35.00 

7-Day
 $                        100.00  UNABLE TO 

REACH 

180-Day

 $                        250.00  25.00 + BOND 
REQUIRED 

 UNABLE TO 
REACH  $                  500.00 

 50.00 A YEAR + 
2,000 BOND 

SPECIAL 
PEDDLERS 
LICENSE 

 $                    75.00 

Food Truck

first time annual
 $                        125.00  $                        137.50  $                          35.00  $                        100.00  UNABLE TO 

REACH  $                  500.00  N/A  $                  125.00  $                     250.00  N/A 

year annual renewal
 $                          25.00  UNABLE TO 

REACH 
 30.00 FOR A 

MONTH 

single day 
 $                          25.00  $                          27.50  $                          50.00  UNABLE TO 

REACH  $                    20.00  $                       20.00 

Open Records $4.00 per 15 mins $0.25 PER PAGE

.25 PER PAGE        
6.00 ON CD        7.50-
30.00 FOR 
RESEARCH $0.25 PER PAGE

 UNABLE TO 
REACH 

$0.25 PER PAGE

$0.25 PER PAGE IF 
LONGER THEN ITS 
BASED ON HOUR 
RATE OF PERSON 
DOING RESEARCH

$0.25 PER PAGE                   
$5.00 TO $25.00 
FOR RESEARCH           
DISC $10.00        
FLASH DRIVE 
$25.00 $0.25 PER PAGE $0.25 PER PAGE

Photocopies $0.25 PER PAGE N/A N/A $0.25 PER PAGE
 UNABLE TO 

REACH N/A $0.50 PER PAGE N/A $0.25 PER PAGE $0.25 PER PAGE

Certified Copies $1.00 per page $1.00 PER PAGE 1.00 PER PAGE N/A
 UNABLE TO 

REACH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

 Blanchard  Chickasha  Tuttle  Newcastle  Noble  Purcell  Harrah  Moore  Lexington  Tecumseh 
Adoption Fee Dogs  $                          65.00  $                          44.00  $                          40.00  $                          40.00  $                          25.00  $                    65.00  N/A  $                    70.00  VARIES  N/A 
Adoption Fee Cats  $                          55.00  $                          44.00  $                          37.00  $                          40.00  $                          25.00  $                    60.00  N/A  $                    70.00  VARIES  N/A 
Animal Trap Deposit  $                          50.00  $                          82.50  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  $                    50.00  N/A  $                       50.00 
Vet expense (boarding)  $20.00 per day  MAX 900.00  VARIES  VARIES  VARIES  NON PROFIT  N/A  VARIES  VARIES  N/A 
Circus Animal Monthly License  $                          20.00  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 
Dog and Cat Redemption Fee  $                          20.00  $                          71.50  $                          20.00  $                          20.00  $                          15.00  N/A  $                         25.00  $                    35.00  $                       35.00  $                       45.00 

CONTRACTOR LICENSES

MISC FEES

ANIMAL CONTROL



Dog and Cat 2nd Remption Fee  $                          60.00  $                          71.50  $                          20.00  $                          20.00  $                          15.00  N/A  $                         25.00  $                    35.00  $                       35.00  $                       45.00 
Dog and Cat 3rd Redemption Fee  $                        120.00  $                          71.50  $                          20.00  $                          20.00  $                          15.00  N/A  $                         25.00  $                    35.00  $                       35.00  $                       45.00 
Dog and Cat Daily Boarding Surcharge  $                            7.50  $                          16.50  $                          10.00  $                            5.00  $                            5.00  N/A  N/A  $                      5.00  $                       25.00  $                         7.50 

Non Cat and Dog Redemption Fee
 $                          25.00  $                          71.50  PAY 3RD PARTY  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  $                  100.00  35+3RD PARTY 

FEE  N/A 

Non Cat and Dog Daily Boarding Surcharge  $                            8.50  $                          16.50  PAY 3RD PARTY  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  $                      5.00  3RD PARTY FEE  N/A 
Bordatella  $                          11.00  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  $                       25.00 
Flea/Tick  $                          11.00  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 
Rabies  $                          11.00  CITATION  CITATION  $                          25.00  $                          15.00  VETS FEE  VETS FEE  $                    25.00  VETS FEE  $                       25.00 
Sterilization Deposit  $                          10.00  $                          57.00  $                          60.00  $                          10.00  $                          50.00  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  $                       30.00 
Surrender Fee  $                          50.00  $                          55.00  $                          20.00  $                          20.00  $                          75.00  N/A  N/A  $                    20.00  N/A  $                       30.00 
Poisnous Snake License  $                        100.00  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 
Annual Renewal  $                          10.00  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

Kennel/Pet Shop License

 $                        100.00  $                          66.00  N/A  10/YR  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

 DOG UNDER 
50LBS = 25/YR   

DOG OVER 50LBS 
= 50/YR 

Responsibilties of owners/anmal neglect/abandonment  $                        200.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
Vicious,dangerous unlawful; permit insurance confinem  $                        750.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
Poisoning animals  $                        800.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
animal fighting  $                        800.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
inhumane treatment against any animal  $                        800.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
vaccination requirements rabies control/bite  $                        750.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
nuisance,potentially dangerous and dangerous dogs  $                        750.00  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue  state statue 
Dogs at large 1st offense  $                          25.00  $                        164.00  $                          50.00  $                          85.00  $                        165.00  $                  100.00  $                       119.00  80-120  $                     114.00  $                     300.00 
Dogs at large 2nd offense  $                          50.00  $                        164.00  $                        100.00  $                          85.00  $                        165.00  $                  200.00  $                       220.00  80-300  $                     114.00  $                     300.00 
Dogs at large 3rd offense  $                        150.00  $                        164.00  $                        100.00  $                          85.00  $                        165.00  $                  500.00  $                       600.00  80-500  $                     114.00  $                     300.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-17 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 7  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-17 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:   Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  BLANCHARD LITTLE LEAGUE ASSOCIATION ~ South Park 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The Blanchard Little League Association would like to address the City Council 
regarding the complaint the City received pertaining to the lack of ADA accessibility 
issues and the response thereof. 

FISCAL IMPACT:   
Pending.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
     N/A _ X __ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of meeting and financing ADA improvements at South Park. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
BLLA Email. 



Robert Floyd <citymanager@cityofblanchard.us>

Re: Blla 
1 message

Robert Floyd <citymanager@cityofblanchard.us> Tue, May 18, 2021 at 6:02 PM
To: Brant Spencer <spencerchiro@pldi.net>

Got it. The meeting is at 6pm, Tuesday, May 25 at Council-Court Chamber, 300 N Main Street.

On Tue, May 18, 2021 at 6:00 PM Brant Spencer <spencerchiro@pldi.net> wrote: 
The blla would like to request to be added to the agenda for the upcoming city council meeting to discuss the city
potentially closing Southpark due to ADA complaints. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

--  
Robert L. Floyd
City Manager

mailto:spencerchiro@pldi.net


 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-18 



1 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 8  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 

Council Agenda  

Business Item No. B-18 
 

DATE:  25 May 2021 
 
TO:   Blanchard City Council 
 
FROM: Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
ITEM:  EMERGENCY ~ 25th Street Washout 
__________________________________________________________________ 
BACKGROUND:   
The City experienced heavy rain storms on Wednesday, April 28th that heavily 
damaged the tinhorns crossing 25th Street NW just east of North Main Street causing 
the road to wash out.  

Public Works has reviewed several options and costs and recommends using SWH 
Construction for the repairs and we buy the materials since the City does not have 
the necessary equipment to replace and set tinhorns and pave the road sufficiently.  
The cost for these emergency repairs is $35,123.00. 

The Blanchard City Code at BMC §1-401 pertaining to ‘Purchasing and Sales 
Procedures’ state in part “Every such contract or purchase exceeding ten thousand 
($10,000.00) shall require the prior approval of the city council, provided however; 
prior council approval shall not be required for contracts for, or purchases of, 
supplies, equipment, or contractual services, when purchased through state 
contracts or for emergency supplies, materials or contractual services which are 
necessary to maintain operations. Such purchases shall receive prior approval 
from the city manager.” 

This constitutes an emergency and as such, SWH Construction has been contracted 
for the labor and equipment and the City purchases the materials.  The contractor 
will begin next week (week of May 24th) to make necessary repairs subject to 
favorable weather conditions. 

FISCAL IMPACT:   
$35,123.00 paid from the Street and Alley Fund.   
 



2 | P a g e  
S t a f f  R e p o r t  N o .  1 8  

2 5  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 

 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
     N/A _ X __ Required Completed Date: _________________ 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of declaring an Emergency and ratifying the actions of the City Manager. 
 
EXHIBITS:  
Public Works Memo. 
BMC 1-401(1).  



City of Blanchard 
122 N MAIN ST • PO BOX 480  OFFICE: 405.485.9392 
BLANCHARD, OK 73010   FAX: 405.485.3199 

 

 

25th Street Culvert Washout Blanchard, OK 

 

On April 28th, 2021 the City of Blanchard received a significant amount of rainfall that resulted in N. 
Main Street and 25th Street to flood. The velocity and the amount of water flowing over the road and out 
of the retention pond located in Oasis Ranch undermined the integrity of the road causing sink holes and 
washouts near the concrete drainage pipes. Upon discovery of a sinkhole, the road was deemed 
impassible by the Public Works director and the road was shut down until repairs could be made. Upon 
inspection of the road and culvert by the City Engineer, it was recommended that the road should be 
repaired and sufficient drainage pipes be added. 

The Streets Department began demolition of the site on 30 April and discovered that most of the concrete 
drainage pipes were broken or collapsed. The Public Works Department does not have the equipment to 
lift the concrete pipes out of the ditch, nor the equipment to properly compact a 4-6” bedding for the 
tinhorn to be placed. 

SWH Construction, LLC was contacted and provided a bid to assist the city with the labor and asphalt. 
Table 1. Shows the total cost of the project to include price of materials provided by the City of 
Blanchard. 

Table 1. Total Project Cost 
25th Street Culvert Washout 

Item Cost 
SWH Remove/Haul Concrete Pipe $5,250  
SWH Site Work/Install $12,000  
SWH Mobilization $1,000  
SWH Site Work/Water Pump $1,500  
SWH Asphalt  4" Type A, 2"Type B $8,554  
City 150T 1" Crusher Run $1,200  
4x 30" Diameter, 32' Length, 14 Gage Tinhorn $5,619  
Total Cost $35,123  

 
 
 



§ 1-401  PURCHASING AND SALES PROCEDURES. 
 

1.  All purchases of supplies, materials, equipment, and 
contractual services for the offices, departments, and agencies of the city 
and its public trust authorities, shall be made by the city manager, or by 
other city personnel in accordance with purchasing procedures issued by 
the city manager. The city manager or other city personnel appointed by 
the city manager is authorized to contract for and purchase, or issue 
purchase authorization for, all supplies, materials and equipment for the 
offices, departments and agencies of the municipal government. Every such 
contract or purchase exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00) shall 
require the prior approval of the city council, provided however; prior 
council approval shall not be required for contracts for, or purchases of, 
supplies, equipment, or contractual services, when purchased through 
state contracts or for emergency supplies, materials or contractual services 
which are necessary to maintain operations. Such purchases shall receive 
prior approval from the city manager. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-1 

 
  



1 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, 27 APRIL 2021 
6:00 P.M.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at 
www.cityofblanchard.us on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 19th day of March, 2021, in 
accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

 

Diana Daniels 
City Clerk 

 
MINUTES 

A notice is hereby given of a regular meeting to be held at the Municipal 
Court House, 300 N. Main Street, Blanchard, Oklahoma, in accordance 
with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act for the purpose of discussion, 
consideration and possible action on the following Agenda items. 

http://www.cityofblanchard.us/


2 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

 
 

A.  MEETING CONVENED 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER by CITY ATTORNEY @ 6:02 p.m. 
2.  OATH OF OFFICE Administered by the City Attorney to: 
 a.  Joe Davis, Councilman, Ward 1;  
 b.  Chuck Kemper, Councilman, Ward 4; and 
 c.  Eddie Odle, Councilman, At-Large 
3.  INVOCATION given by Jesse Crawford, Pastor, Restore Church. 
4.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE led by Joe Davis. 
5.   ROLL CALL: 
  Joe Davis, Councilman ~ Present 
  Michael Scalf, Councilman ~ Present 
  Albert Ryans, Councilman ~ Absent 
  Chuck Kemper, Councilman ~ Present 
  Eddie Odle, Councilman ~ Present 
 
STAFF ATTENDANCE: 
 Diana Daniels, City Clerk 
 David L. Perryman, City Attorney 
 Robert Floyd, City Manager 
 
MEDIA: 
 Tony Strickland, The Blanchard News 
6.   DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:  4 ~ Present; 1 ~ Absent 
7.  NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT OF: 

a.  Mayor to serve the next two (2) years; and 
 
NOMINATION BY Councilman Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Joe Davis … to 
appoint Eddie Odle Mayor. No other nominations 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 

 
b.  Vice-Mayor to serve the next two (2) years. 

 
NOMINATION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper…to 
appoint Michael Scalf Vice-Mayor. No other nominations 
 
  



3 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 
 8.  PROCLAMATIONS/CITATIONS issued by the Mayor and City Council: 

a. International Firefighter Day – May 4, 2021. 
 
A.  BUSINESS AGENDA 

 

 THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) ARE HEREBY DESIGNATED FOR INDIVIDUAL 
ACTION AS DEEMED APPROPRIATE: 

 

1.  PUBLIC HEARING. 
Open, conduct and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation to deny a proposed Rezoning Application by: 

 
Applicant:   Carl D. Crowley & Gregory D. Crowley 
Location:  Appx. 10 acres at the NE intersection of SW 7th St & Eisenhour 

Ave 
Zoning:   S-1, Suburban District 
Proposed Use:  A-1, Agricultural District 
Legal:    SW/4 SE/4 SW/4 of Section 25 T8N R5W 

 
Email to withdraw received at 4:29 today. Deleted from the Agenda. 
 
  2.  ORDINANCE. 

Discuss and vote on a motion to ADOPT an Ordinance approving the 
reclassification of property from the A-1, Agricultural District to the 
C-5, Automotive & Recreational District, as recommended by the 
Planning Commission; declaring a Repealer; providing for 
Severability; and declaring an Emergency. 

 
Withdrawn and deleted from the Agenda. 
 
 3.  EMERGENCY CLAUSE. 

Discuss and vote on a motion to ADOPT an Emergency Clause for 
Ordinance No.(requires 4 out of 5 votes for passage). 

 
Withdrawn and deleted from the Agenda.  
 

 
 



4 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

4.      RESOLUTION. 
Discuss and vote on a motion approving Resolution No. 2021-08 authorizing 
certain officers of the City to sign checks, checking and savings accounts, 
MMDA accounts and other investments and transfers, as necessary; and 
authorizing certain officers of the City access to the safety deposit boxes. 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper… to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-08 authorizing Mayor and Vice Mayor to sign. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 

 
5.  RESOLUTION. 

Discuss and vote on a motion approving Resolution No. 2021-09 authorizing 
street lite installations based upon the Street Light Investigations attached.  
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-09. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

6.  RESOLUTION. 
Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2021-10 of the City of 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, making appointments to the Blanchard Economic Trust 
Authority (BETA) for two members of the Blanchard City Council to serve on the Board 
of Trustees for a new 2-year term. 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Davis … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-10. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 

 
      7.   RESOLUTION. 

Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2021-11 of the City of 
Blanchard, Oklahoma, creating an ad hoc committee and making appointments to the 



5 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

Road Review Committee. 
 
MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Davis … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-11.  Will vote on a board at the special meeting, May 11, 
2021. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

8.  RESOLUTION. 
Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2021-12 approving 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Oklahoma Department of Wildlife 
Commission; and authorizing the City Manager to sign. 

 
MOTION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-012. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 5 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 0 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 
      9.  RESOLUTION. 

Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2021-13 approving annual 
renewal of Agreement with Crawford and Associates to provide financial consulting 
services for one (1) year for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; and authorizing the Mayor to sign. 
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-13. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 5 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 0 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

10.    RESOLUTION. 
Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2021-14 approving the annual 
renewal of the Agreement with Pioneer Library System for library services, facilities 
and maintenance of Blanchard Public Library; and authorizing the Mayor to sign. 
 



6 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-014. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
       
  11.  RESOLUTION. 

Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2021-15 nominating and 
appointing 3-members from the City Council to the ACOG Intermodal Transportation 
Policy Committee serving a 2-year term as 1-Board Member and 2-Alternate Board 
Members. 
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-15 appointing Councilman Kemper board member, 
Councilman Davis as alternative board member, and Mayor Odle as alternative 
board member. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

12.  RESOLUTION. 
Discuss and vote on a motion approving Resolution No. 2021-16 renaming a street to 
Lowry’s Circle in honor of a local citizen. 
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Davis … to adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-16. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 5 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 0 ABSENT:   Ryans 
 

13.  CHANGE ORDER. 
Discuss and vote on a motion approving Change Order deducting $110,402 for 
concrete paving and final site prep from the original contract with TCS and issuing a 
Purchase Order to turningPoint for exact same amount for concrete paving and final 
site prep. 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Scalf … to approve 



7 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

Change Order as presented. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

14.  SPECIAL EVENT PERMITS. 
Discuss and vote on a motion approving Special Event Permit for the Blanchard 
Chamber of Commerce having a “Beer Garden” during May Daze on May 14th, 15th and 
16th, 2021; and the Parks Department for a City-wide Crawfish Boil either on Saturday, 
May 8th or 22nd in Lions Park. 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to approve 
special events permits. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

15.  SPECIAL MEETINGS. 
Discuss and vote on a motion approving Joint Special Meetings of the City Council and 
Board of Trustees of the BMIA to conduct a work/study session(s) regarding the 
FYE2022 Budget. 
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper … to approve 
second and third Tuesday in May for special meetings. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

16.  DEBT WRITE-OFF. 
Discuss and vote on a motion accepting the Municipal Judge’s recommendation to 
“write off” a total of $2,134.00 in court fines, warrant fees and court costs assessed 
against two (2) defendants in municipal court due to their death. 
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Davis … to approve 
debt write-off. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 



8 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

17.  BLANCHARD 9-1-1 PSAP. 
Discuss pending transition of Blanchard 911 PSAP from Contract and Support of the 
McClain County 911 Trust Authority to the Contract and Support of the 911 Association 
of Central Oklahoma Governments (ACOG); and Take appropriate action on issues 
related to the termination of the relationship with the McClain County 911 Trust 
Authority and on issues related to facilitating the contractual transition to 911-ACOG. 
Matters subject to consideration and action include but may not be limited to the 
Amendment of the Contract between Blanchard and the McClain County 911 Trust 
Authority from an annually renewable Contract requiring notice of termination sixty 
(60) days’ prior to the fiscal year to a month to month contract terminable on thirty 
(30) days’ notice and to authorize the reassignment of 911 funds from the McClain 
County 911 Trust Authority to the 911 Association of Central Oklahoma Governments 
and the month to month payment of compensation to the McClain County 911 Trust 
Authority during the transitional period and ownership and disposition of current 
Blanchard PSAP equipment and discussion and determination of financial issues 
related to said equipment and other matters related to said proposed transition. 
 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Davis … to approve 
moving forward with the City Attorney’s recommendations. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 

18.  IMPOUNDMENT LOT. 
Mayor’s request to discuss and vote on a motion approving the installation and 
operations of a municipal owned impoundment lot. 

  
Withdrawn by the Mayor and deleted from the Agenda. 
 
C.     CONSENT AGENDA 

The following item(s) are hereby designated for approval, acceptance or 
acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to any conditions included 
therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the approval of all members, 
that item(s) will be heard in regular order: 
 

 1.  APPROVAL of regular meeting minutes of 23 March 2021. 
 2.   ACKNOWLEDGE payment of FYE2021 Claims/Expenditures in the total amount of 

$977,321.87. 
 3.  ACKNOWLEDGE payment of 2021 Payrolls in the total amount of $131,484.16. 



9 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

 4.  ACCEPTANCE of March 2021 Treasury Report. 
 5.  ACKNOWLEDGE the Transfer of April 2021 Sales Tax as per Budget. 
 
MOTION BY Vice Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Councilman Kemper …. to 
approve Consent Item 2-5 as is. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 4 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 1 ABSENT:  Ryans 
 
D.  CONSENT ITEM REMOVAL 

Discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: any item(s) 
removed from the Consent Docket.  
 

Vice Mayor Scalf wanted Consent Item 1 to be reviewed and corrected 
for errors. 
 
E.     PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments from the general public [limited to 3-minutes per speaker] 
for a total of 15-minutes on City related NON-AGENDA items. 
Preference will be given to Blanchard citizens and NO FORMAL 
ACTION will be taken. 
 
None.  

 
F.   COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 

This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the city council and/or 
city staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda items.  
NO ACTION will be taken.  

 
1.  Councilman Davis requested the City Manager to interview the 

volunteer firefighters due to complaints he has heard.  He also would 
like for him to look at more full-time staffing. 

 
2.  Vice-Mayor Scalf asks about sign replacements at Highway 62 and 

Van Buren and Highway 62 and Jackson. 
 



10 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

Recessed 7:22 p.m. 
Reconvene 7:43 p.m. 
 
G.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the city council to discuss 
the following items in Executive Session.  Any action taken by the City 
Council on the below matter(s) will be in Open Session at the conclusion of 
the Executive Session with a public vote thereon. 

   
 1.   Motion to go into Executive Session to discuss ONLY the following item(s): 

  
a.  the expenditure of public funds for purposes of conferring on matters 

pertaining to economic development, including the transfer of property, 
financing, or the creation of a proposal to entice a business to remain or to 
locate within the Blanchard jurisdiction, if public disclosure of the matter 
discussed would interfere with the development of products or services or if 
public disclosure would violate the confidentiality of the business [pursuant 
to Title 25 O.S. §307(C)(10)]. 

 
b.  confidential communications between a public body and its attorney 

concerning a pending investigation, claim, or action if the public body, with 
the advice of its attorney, determines that disclosure will seriously impair the 
ability of the public body to process the claim or conduct a pending 
investigation, litigation, or proceeding in the public interest [pursuant to Title 
25 O.S. §307(B)(4)].  

 
MOTION BY Councilman Davis and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Scalf … to go into 
Executive Session @ 7:43 p.m. 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 
 5 AYES:  Scalf, Davis, Kemper, Odle 
 0 NAYS:  None 
 0 ABSENT:  Ryans 

 
 
 2.  Reconvene in Open Session @ 8:08 pm. 
 
The only items discussed in Executive Session were those items G-1(a) and 
G-1(b) that appeared on the Agenda. 

 

H.     ADJOURNMENT 
 

Called @ 8:08 p.m. 



11 | P a g e   
C i  t y   C o u n c i l   Minutes  

27 April 2021 
 

 

        ________________________ 
         Mayor 
 
ATTEST: (City Seal) 
 
 
 
________________________ 
 City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
          



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-2 

 
  



1 | P a g e  
J o i n t  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  

1 1  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 
 

MINUTES 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA  
AND 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 
 

  JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 
6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Old City Hall, 114 W. Broadway, Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 
 

 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY, WILL HOLD A JOINT SPECIAL 
MEETING ON TUESDAY, MAY 11, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE OLD CITY 
HALL LOCATED AT 114 W. BROADWAY, BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, AS CALLED BY 
THE MAYOR/CHAIRMAN AND CITY COUNCIL/BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY 
OF BLANCHARD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 27th, 2021 AND THE AGENDA WAS POSTED 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE OKLAHOMA OPEN MEETING ACT ON MONDAY, MAY 10, 
2021, ON OR BEFORE 5:00 P.M. 
 
1.   CALL TO ORDER OF SPECIAL JOINT MEETING @ 6:00 p.m.  
 
2.      ROLL CALL: 
  A.  CITY COUNCIL/BMIA BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  
    Joe Davis, Councilman/Trustee ~ Present 
    Michael Scalf, Vice Mayor/Vice Chairman ~ Present 
    Albert Ryans, Councilman/Trustee ~ Present 
    Chuck Kemper, Councilman/Trustee ~ Present 
    Eddie Odle, Mayor/Chairman ~ Present 
 
 Quorum: 5 ~ Present; 0 ~ Absent 
 
 STAFF PRESENT: Diana Daniels, City Clerk/Secretary 
     Daniel Ofsthun, Finance Director 
     Robert L. Floyd, City/Trust Manager  
 



2 | P a g e  
J o i n t  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  

1 1  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 
 

3.   DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION, INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, APPROVAL, DENIAL, AMENDMENT, REVISION OR CONDITIONAL 
APPROVAL, IN WHOLE OR IN PART OF THE NOMINATION AND 
APPOINTMENT OF THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS TO THE AD HOC ROAD 
COMMITTEE: 

  
   Name        Ward 
  a.  Johnny Roe, 1430 Bradford Place   One 
  b.  Robinson, E. Camp, 1955 Grants Pass Ave Two 
  c.  Earl Myers, 3029 Rolling Hills Drive  Three 
  d.  Gale Gendron, 823 Hunt Club Road  Four 
  e.  Richard Cervantez, 348 Appaloosa Dr  At Large 
  f.  Larry Patrick, 1420 Townsend Glen  At Large 
 
MOTION BY Councilman/Trustee Davis and SECOND BY Councilman/Trustee Ryans 
… to accept said nominations and appoint the members to the Roads Ad Hoc 
Committee. 
 
City Clerk to call members tomorrow and set up first meeting. 
 
4.   CONDUCT A BUDGET WORKSHOP AND PRESENTATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2021-2022. 
 
City/Trust Manager made a PowerPoint Presentation to members and answered 
questions. 
 
5.  DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 

LIMITED TO REVISIONS OF THE CITY/BMIA FEE SCHEDULES; AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN OF 2021; OUTSTANDING REVENUE BOND AND/OR NOTE 
BALANCES AS OF 5/01/21; AND HANDICAPPED ASSESSIBILITY. 

 
A.  City Manager to call and discuss with the Blanchard Little League if they 

are will to assist with the cost of handicapped accessibility incurred to 
make the complex compliant with ADA. 

  
6.  ADJOURNMENT.   
 Called @ 8:26 p.m. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-3 

 
  



1 | P a g e  
J o i n t  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  

1 8  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 
 

MINUTES 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA  
AND 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 
 

  JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 
6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 

Old City Hall, 114 W. Broadway, Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 
 

 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY, WILL HOLD A JOINT SPECIAL 
MEETING ON TUESDAY, MAY 18, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE OLD CITY 
HALL LOCATED AT 114 W. BROADWAY, BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, AS CALLED BY 
THE MAYOR/CHAIRMAN AND CITY COUNCIL/BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY 
OF BLANCHARD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 27th, 2021 AND THE AGENDA WAS POSTED 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE OKLAHOMA OPEN MEETING ACT ON MONDAY, MAY 17, 
2021, ON OR BEFORE 5:00 P.M. 
 
1.   CALL TO ORDER OF SPECIAL JOINT MEETING @ 6:02 p.m.  
 
2.      ROLL CALL: 
  A.  CITY COUNCIL/BMIA BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  
    Joe Davis, Councilman/Trustee ~ Present   
    Michael Scalf, Vice Mayor/Vice Chairman ~ Present 
    Albert Ryans, Councilman/Trustee ~ Present 
    Chuck Kemper, Councilman/Trustee ~ Present 
    Eddie Odle, Mayor/Chairman ~ Present 
 
QUORUM: 5 ~ Present; 0 ~ Absent 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Diana Daniels, City Clerk/Secretary 
     Daniel Ofsthun, Finance Director 
     Robert L. Floyd, City/Trust Manager 
 



2 | P a g e  
J o i n t  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  

1 8  M a y  2 0 2 1  
 
 

3.  DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION IN CONDUCTING A 
BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO REVISIONS OF THE CITY/BMIA FEE SCHEDULES; AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN OF 2021; OUTSTANDING REVENUE BOND AND/OR NOTE 
BALANCES AS OF 5/01/21; AND HANDICAPPED ASSESSIBILITY. 

 
City Council reviewed the City/BMIA Schedule of Fees and made suggested 
changes; the American Rescue Plan of 2021 was discussed and using those funds  
when become available for the transition of the 911 PSAP from McClain County  
911 Association to the ACOG 911 Association; the outstanding Revenue Bonds’ 
and Notes’ balances were discussed but no decision made of payoff, etc.; the  
handicapped accessibility was further discussed regarding South Park Sports  
Complex. 

 
4.  ADJOURNMENT.  
 Called @ 7:37 p.m.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-4 

 
  



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     ACE HARDWARE                   MISC. SUPPLIES                          216.18                   30528  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     ACE HARDWARE                   OPEN PO MISC SUPPLIES                    38.37                   30529  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     ACE HARDWARE                   (OPEN PO) MISC SUPPLIES                 362.35                   30530  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     ACE HARDWARE                   MISC. SUPPLIES                            6.99        623.89     30531  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER        ELECTRIC SERVICES                     2,093.47                   30490  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER        ELECTRIC SERVICES                        55.27      2,148.74     30491  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE    FLEX SPENDING                                         994.14     30482  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE    AFA LT DISABILI                                       919.32     30484  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     AFLAC                          AFLAC HEALTH                                           39.00     30477  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     ALL CLEAN SEPTIC SERVICE LLC   SEPTIC FOR SOUTHPARK                                  275.00     30532  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES        MISC SUPPLIES                                         330.06     30533  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMERICAN ELECTRIC  POWER       ELECTRIC SERVICES (OPEN PO)              37.07                   30501  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     AMERICAN ELECTRIC  POWER       ELECTRIC SERVICES (OPEN PO)           1,151.13      1,188.20     30502  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.          CARTRIDGES & BATTERIES FOR                            974.40     30492  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     BEN E. KEITH CO.               CENA GRANT FOOD PURCHASES                           1,710.11     30534  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     BLANCHARD BUILDING CENTER      MISC. SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                 64.84                   30535  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     BLANCHARD BUILDING CENTER      MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                  84.28                   30542  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     BLANCHARD BUILDING CENTER      MISC. SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                120.11        269.23     30543  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     BLANCHARD NEWS PUBLISHING      PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING                            478.85     30536  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     BOX TALENT                     STAR BAND DEPOSIT PAYMENT                             750.00     30503  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     BUZZ CONSULTING COMPANY        BACKUP SERVICES (OPEN PO)                             120.00     30537  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     CB&T CUST IRA                  CB&T CUST IRA                                         300.00     30527  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ CITY HALL           48.34                10096902  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ CITY HALL           48.34                10096903  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ CITY HALL           48.34                10096904  4/21/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ CITY HALL           48.34                10096905  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ CITY HALL           48.34                10096906  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ LIBRARY             44.11                10096907  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ LIBRARY             44.11                10096908  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ LIBRARY             93.25                10096909  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ LIBRARY             44.11                10096910  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ LIBRARY             35.30                10096911  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ PD                  16.87                10096912  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ PD                  16.87                10096913  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ PD                  16.87                10096914  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ PD                  16.87                10096915  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CINTAS                         CUSTODIAL SERVICES @ PD                  16.87        586.93  10096916  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     CITY OF BLANCHARD INS FUND     HEALTH INSURANC                                     3,529.50     30486  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     CIVICPLUS                      ANNUAL FEE FOR WEBSITE                              3,150.00     30538  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES          ACCOUNTING SERVICES (OPEN PO)                       3,026.88     30504  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     CRH DESIGN & BUILD             REFUND INSPECTION DEPOSIT                             100.00     30505  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     DELTA PUBLIC TRANSIT           MONTHLY SUPPORT                                     1,500.00     30539  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     EAGLEVIEW PICTOMETRY INT       INSTALLMENT PLAN OF CONTRACT                        4,266.68     30540  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     ELKHORN LANDSCAPING, LLC       LANDSCAPING SERVICES (OPEN PO)                        240.00     30541  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     F & S PIZZA LLC                REFUND INSPECTION DEPOSIT                             100.00     30506  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIREFIGHTERS PENSION & RETIREM FIRE PENSION                            772.73                   30481  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIREFIGHTERS PENSION & RETIREM FIRE PENSION                            620.34      1,393.07     30521  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT-870.74(CODE&PARKS TRK          870.74                   30544  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT-1313.87(3)POLICE CARS        1,313.87                   30545  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT-711.16 2019 F550               711.16                   30546  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT-1257.47(2)POLICE CARS        1,257.47                   30547  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT-1248.76(2020F550&F250        1,248.76      5,402.00     30548  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     FRANKLIN'S HEAT & AIR          SNAKE SEWER LINE/BACKUP                               800.00     30507  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE      POLICE DUES                                           400.00     30479  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     FUELMAN                        FUEL PURCHASES                          386.34                10096917  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     FUELMAN                        FUEL PURCHASES                        3,139.18                10096918  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     FUELMAN                        FUEL PURCHASES                          684.54                10096919  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     FUELMAN                        FUEL PURCHASES                        1,338.85                10096920  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     FUELMAN                        FUEL PURCHASES (OPEN PO)                210.16      5,759.07  10096921  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     GLENN SULLIVAN & ASSOC, INC    MISC. ENGINEERING SERVICES              464.00                   30508  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     GLENN SULLIVAN & ASSOC, INC    ENGINEERING SERVICES                 16,557.50     17,021.50     30509  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     THE HARTFORD GROUP BENEFITS    HARTFORD LIFE                                         151.58     30522  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERCICE @ CH                65.00                   30549  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERVICES @ OLD CH           40.00                   30550  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERVICES @LIBRARY           65.00                   30551  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERVICES @ SR.CTR           65.00                   30552  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERVICES @ A/C              65.00                   30553  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERVICES @ CRT HS           65.00                   30554  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERVICES @ PD               65.00                   30555  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOBBS PEST CONTROL             PEST CONTROL SERV. @ RANCH HS            65.00        495.00     30556  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES     24FT EXTENTION LADDER                                 299.00     30557  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE       FED/FICA TAX                         12,377.49                10096899  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE       FED/FICA TAX                         12,275.51     24,653.00  10096943  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     LOCKE SUPPLY                   30X FLORESCENT LIGHT BULBS               98.80                   30558  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     LOCKE SUPPLY                   LITTLE LEAGUE 250' #2/3                 388.82        487.62     30559  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     LOGAN COUNTY ASPHALT           25 TON COLD MIX ASPHALT               2,633.40                   30560  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     LOGAN COUNTY ASPHALT           25 TON COLD MIX ASPHALT               2,689.50      5,322.90     30561  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     LUTHER SIGN COMPANY            34X SPEED LIMIT SIGNS                 1,317.84                   30493  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     LUTHER SIGN COMPANY            26X DIAMOND 30X30 SLOW ROUGH          2,177.24      3,495.08     30562  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     MAID OK                        CARPET & CHAIR  CLEANING                475.00                   30563  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     MAID OK                        CARPET CLEANING @ LIBRARY             1,200.00      1,675.00     30564  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     MCCLAIN COUNTY DIST.#3         2020 ICE STORM COUNTY DOZER/                       11,402.45     30576  5/13/21                                                                                                                             
                     MCCLAIN COUNTY ELECTION BOARD  ELECTION EXPENSE                                    1,276.28     30510  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     MEAGAN GRIFFIN                 WINDOW PAINTING FOR CHRISTMAS                         400.00     30511  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     MICHAEL P. DUBROW              REPAIR @ CITY HALL                                  5,871.00     30494  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     MIDSTATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INC   REPAIR OF 10TH AND HWY 62                           7,250.00     30495  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     MTM Recognition Corporation    PLAQUES FOR CITY COUNCIL                              213.00     30565  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT          RETIREMENT 401a                       2,570.35                   30478  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT          RETIREMENT 401a                       2,547.84      5,118.19     30519  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     NEIL AND GAYLA FINLEY          APPLICATION REFUND- DRIVEWAY                           25.00     30566  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                  377.41                10096922  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                  89.99                10096923  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                 176.87                10096924  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                  47.42                10096925  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            OPEN PO                                   9.99                10096926  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            OPEN PO                                  61.30                10096927  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            OPEN PO                                  16.76                10096928  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   37.94                10096929  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   24.69                10096930  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   12.90                10096931  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                  129.28                10096932  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   14.69                10096933  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   35.98                10096934  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                      6.57-               10096935  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   75.44                10096936  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC. PARTS & SUPPLIES                   39.97                10096937  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS            MISC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE              124.88      1,268.94  10096938  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     OCSR (1)                       CHILD SUPPORT                           217.44                   30487  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     OCSR (1)                       CHILD SUPPORT                           217.44        434.88     30523  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OCSR                           CHILD SUPPORT                           143.03                   30489  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     OCSR                           CHILD SUPPORT                           143.03        286.06     30525  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT                   FELLOWS THERMAL BINDING                               383.43     30577  5/13/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             OFFICE SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                97.69                10096944  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.                                                      54.99-               10096945  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             OFFICE SUPPLIES (OPEN PO)                97.67                10096946  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             CHAIR FOR CITY CLERK                    279.99                10096947  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES                   114.06                10096948  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES                    39.07                10096949  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES                    16.49                10096950  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES                    16.69                10096951  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES                    55.36                10096952  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             DESKTOP DOCUMENT SCANNER                399.99                10096953  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OFFICE DEPOT, INC.             TRAINING TABLES (5)                     699.95      1,761.97  10096954  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE  ELECTRIC SERVICES (OPEN PO)                         1,254.51  10096955  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA FIREFIGHTERS PENSION  PENSION FOR ISHRAEL WORDLAW &                         120.00     30567  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS           ELECTRIC SERVICES (OPEN PO)              73.98                10096956  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS           GAS SERVICES (OPEN PO)                  510.65                10096957  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS           GAS SERVICES (OPEN PO)                   22.85        607.48  10096958  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA POLICE PENSION        POLICE PENSION                        2,952.81                   30480  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA POLICE PENSION        POLICE PENSION                        2,952.82      5,905.63     30520  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION        STATE TAX                             1,670.93                10096898  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION        STATE TAX                             1,657.93      3,328.86  10096942  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY      OMCCA 2021 ANNUAL CONFERENCE                          100.00     30496  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     P&K EQUIPMENT                  PART# 2TCU9299                                         65.68     30512  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 457 DEF COMP                            424.29                   30476  4/23/21                                                                                                                             
                     NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 457 DEF COMP                            424.29        848.58     30518  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER SECURITY SYSTEMS       SECURITY SERVICES                        21.76                   30497  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER SECURITY SYSTEMS       SECURITY SERVICES                        69.90         91.66  10096960  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER TELEPHONE-COURT        PHONE & INTERNET @ COURT HOUSE                        127.08     30498  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER TELEPHONE              SIREN ALERT SYSTEM                       77.28                   30499  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER TELEPHONE              SIREN ALERT SYSTEM                       77.28        154.56  10096959  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER                        MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE                                 302.23     30514  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     PURE WATER PARTNERS            MONTHLY WATER SERVICE                                  45.00     30515  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     ROBERT L FLOYD                 CAR ALLOWANCE                                         400.00     30568  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SAM'S CLUB DIRECT              OPEN PO                                  75.87                10096900  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     SAM'S CLUB DIRECT              OPEN PO                                 119.33                10096901  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     SAM'S CLUB DIRECT              OPEN PO                                 399.92                10096941  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     SAM'S CLUB DIRECT              65" SMART TV                            449.00      1,044.12  10096962  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SNEED HEAT AND AIR             ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (2ND PART)           300.00                   30569  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SNEED HEAT AND AIR             ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (2ND PART)            75.00                   30570  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SNEED HEAT AND AIR             ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (2ND PART)            75.00                   30571  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SNEED HEAT AND AIR             ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (2ND PART)            75.00                   30572  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SNEED HEAT AND AIR             ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (2ND PART)            75.00        600.00     30573  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     SOONER TROPHIES & AWARDS       NAME PLATES                                            20.00     30516  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     SPECIAL-OPS UNIFORMS, INC.     SPECIALOPSINC@YAHOO.COM                                69.99     30574  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     STANDLEY SYSTEMS               XEROX MONTHLY LEASE B/W COLOR           725.69                10096939  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     STANDLEY SYSTEMS               XEROX MONTHLY LEASE B/W COLOR           698.69      1,424.38  10096963  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     TEXAS LIFE                     TEXAS LIFE                                            133.00     30526  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     TRANSUNION RISK & ALERNATIVE   BACKGROUND & INVESTIGATING RPT                         75.00     30575  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                     US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE      COPIER LEASE PMT.                                     513.81  10096940  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     VERIZON WIRELESS               CELL PHONE SERVICE (OPEN PO)            452.78                   30500  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     VERIZON WIRELESS               CELL PHONE SERVICE (OPEN PO)            452.95        905.73  10096964  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               105  GENERAL TOTAL                                     148,804.25                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     7
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     MUNICIPAL COURT                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                     CLEET                          APRIL2021-CLEET FEES TO STATE                         892.80      2328  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     JAMES A TRENT                  REFUND FOR TICKET #B28104                             150.00      2327  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     OSBI-AFIS FEES                 APRIL2021-AFIS FEESN TO STATE                         867.96      2329  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                     OSBI-FORENSIC FEES             042021-FORENSIC FEES TO STATE                         831.25      2330  5/06/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               305  MUNICIPAL COURT TOTAL                               2,742.01                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     8
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                     GODDARD ENTERPRISES            REPLACE BANK CHARGE STORM SIRE                      1,115.50      3145  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     PIONEER TELEPHONE-PH/INT       INSTALL VOIP PHONE CITY HALL                          812.50      1141  4/27/21                                                                                                                             
                     VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC.      GPS TRACKING                                          369.18      1142  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                     VERIZON WIRELESS               MOBILE BROADBAND (POLICE CARS)          481.24                21116001  4/26/21                                                                                                                             
                     VERIZON WIRELESS               MOBILE BROADBAND (POLICE CARS)          512.59        993.83  21116002  5/07/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               705  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                           3,291.01                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     9
                                              Check Range:    4/16/2021- 5/15/2021                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     VETERANS MEMORIAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     CITY OF BLANCHARD              MAY 1ST POKER RUN 1ST PRIZE                           700.00      1016  4/28/21                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               715  VETERANS MEMORIAL TOTAL                               700.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   ==============                                                                                                                                               
                                                    Accounts Payable Total                            474,134.83                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK                                                 OPER: TR 



Thu May 20, 2021  2:33 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page    10
CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY

FUND  NAME AMOUNT

                             

                

105   GENERAL 148,804.25
305   MUNICIPAL COURT 2,742.01
705   CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 3,291.01
715   VETERANS MEMORIAL 700.00

------------------------------- ------------
TOTAL FUNDS                        155,537.27

                                                 APCLAIRP 03.03.21  City of Blanchard OK OPER: TR 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-5 

 
  



Payroll 1 Payroll 2 Payroll 3

4/23/2021 5/7/2021 5/21/2021 Total (month)

General Admin(5) 19,409.27        19,385.45        19,433.13        58,227.85                               

Emergency Mgmt (10) 6,423.41           6,078.25           6,548.53           19,050.19                               

Police(12) 17,870.55        18,044.57        17,349.96        53,265.08                               

Street and Alley(13) 3,797.24           3,875.17           3,852.90           11,525.31                               

Fire(14) 5,869.03           5,206.48           5,086.68           16,162.19                               

Nutrition (17) 1,626.39           1,626.38           1,626.39           4,879.16                                  

Parks(18) 3,491.81           3,357.36           4,280.40           11,129.57                               

Total City Salary 58,487.70        57,573.66        58,177.99        174,239.35                             

General Admin(5) 2,394.06           2,692.23           2,396.49           7,482.78                                  

Emergency Mgmt (10) 765.73              722.07              781.56              2,269.36                                  

Police(12) 3,264.82           3,292.91           3,239.79           9,797.52                                  

Street and Alley(13) 445.46              451.44              449.72              1,346.62                                  

Fire(14) 836.22              733.85              715.33              2,285.40                                  

Nutrition (17) 203.26              203.26              203.26              609.78                                      

Parks(18) 377.64              362.09              453.43              1,193.16                                  

Total City Fringe Benefits 8,287.19          8,457.85          8,239.58          24,984.62                               

TOTAL SALARY AND FB 66,774.89        66,031.51        66,417.57        199,223.97                             

City Salary and Fringe Benefits
Monthly Payroll  ‐ APR/MAY 2021

 # of Payrolls: 3



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-6 

 
  



CODE DESCRIPTION BEGINNING BANK 

BALANCE 

DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS INTEREST PAID SERVICE FEES ENDING BANK BALANCE Outstanding 

Checks

Deposits In 

Transit

Balance per 

General Ledger

Liability (Oil and 

Gas Roads)

Total Number of 

Checks Issued

1 GENERAL FUND $1,002,625.63 $463,582.53 $1,067,806.10 $104.99 $48.00 $398,459.05 (55,467.15)$     25.00$          343,016.90$       343,016.90$       146

Street Alley $444,852.63 $5,072.49 $46,227.44 $0.00 $0.00 $403,697.68 $403,697.68 (185,698.00)$     217,999.68$      

Street Alley Reserve $42,312.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,312.70 $42,312.70 42,312.70$        

Use Tax Reserve $154,143.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154,143.54 $154,143.54 154,143.54$      

Nutrition $19,846.46 $1,653.00 $6,049.64 $0.00 $0.00 $15,449.82 $15,449.82 15,449.82$        

Emergency Management Reserve $483,992.49 $0.00 $39.78 $0.00 $484,032.27 $484,032.27 484,032.27$      

11

COURT BONDS DEPOSIT / GF 

MUNICIPAL COURT BOND $4,434.57 $23,197.50 $3,759.85 $1.26 $0.00 $23,873.48 4,116.00$     27,989.48$         27,989.48$         4

5

GENERAL FUND (RESERVE) (FNB‐

NEW) $905,187.80 $0.00 $0.00 $148.80 $0.00 $905,336.60 905,336.60$       905,336.60$      

7

GENERAL FUND (RESERVE) (FNB‐

OLD) $50,089.26 $0.00 $0.00 $4.12 $0.00 $50,093.38 50,093.38$         50,093.38$        

8

GENERAL FUND (RESERVE) 

(Liberty)   $94,920.27 $0.00 $0.00 $7.80 $0.00 $94,928.07 94,928.07$         94,928.07$        

17 TECHNOLOGY FUND  $41,396.15 $3,362.90 $1,375.00 $4.69 $0.00 $43,388.74 (369.18)$           43,019.56$         43,019.56$         2

Impoundment Fees Fund $14,543.75 $693.10 $481.24 $0.00 $0.00 $14,755.61 14,755.61$         14,755.61$          

14 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $1,904.45 $0.00 $0.00 $3.72 $0.00 $1,908.17 ‐                     1,908.17             1,908.17$           1

Siren Fund $33,136.48 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,686.48 (1,115.50)         32,570.98           32,570.98$        

Park Dedication Fee $10,132.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,132.72 10,132.72           10,132.72$        

25 BLANCHARD INSURANCE FUND $409,498.59 $50,361.02 $45,904.10 $33.79 $0.00 $413,989.30 ‐                 413,989.30$       413,989.30$       1

26 Blanchard TIF Fund $310,263.28 $9,846.75 $0.00 $26.31 $0.00 $320,136.34 320,136.34$       320,136.34$      

CITY Subtotal: $4,023,280.77 $558,319.29 $1,171,603.37 $375.26 $48.00 $3,410,323.95

CITY OF BLANCHARD
CITY MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

For the Month April 1, 2021 TO April 30, 2021
These are unaudited numbers



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
C-7 

 
  



  
 Monthly Sales Tax BUDGET REC'D +/- BUDGET

 Transfers FYE 21 FYE 21 FYE 21 PERCENT

      
01.  July 2020 100,260.42 118,680.67 18,420.26 118.37%
02.  August 2020 100,260.42 124,071.85 23,811.44 123.75%
03.  September 2020 100,260.42 124,642.04 24,381.62 124.32%
04.  October 2020 100,260.42 118,791.21 18,530.79 118.48%
05.  November 2020 100,260.42 125,582.38 25,321.97 125.26%
06.  December 2020 100,260.42 114,625.87 14,365.45 114.33%
07.  January 2021 100,260.42 122,461.47 22,201.06 122.14%
08.  February 2021 100,260.42 116,893.48 16,633.06 116.59%
09.  March 2021 100,260.42 126,298.95 26,038.53 125.97%
10.  April 2021 100,260.42 110,620.02 10,359.61 110.33%
11.  May 2021 100,260.42 160,311.62 60,051.20 159.90%
12.  June 2021 100,260.42 0.00 0.00 0.00%
      

 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL 1,102,864.60 1,362,979.57 260,114.97 123.59%

 MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 100,260.42 123,907.23 23,646.82 123.59%

   11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00

Summarization

CITY OF BLANCHARD



   
 Dedicated Sales Tax Fund BUDGET REC'D BALANCE BUDGET  

  Sales Tax (100% of 1c*) FYE 21 FYE 21 FYE 21 PERCENT  
        
01.  July 2020 57,291.67 67,817.53 10,525.86 118.37%  
02.  August 2020 57,291.67 70,898.20 13,606.54 123.75%  
03.  September 2020 57,291.67 71,224.02 13,932.36 124.32%  
04.  October 2020 57,291.67 67,880.69 10,589.02 118.48%  
05.  November 2020 57,291.67 71,761.36 14,469.70 125.26%  
06.  December 2020 57,291.67 65,500.50 8,208.83 114.33%  
07.  January 2021 57,291.67 69,977.99 12,686.32 122.14%  
08.  February 2021 57,291.67 66,796.27 9,504.61 116.59%  
09.  March 2021 57,291.67 72,170.83 14,879.16 125.97%  
10.  April 2021 57,291.67 63,211.44 5,919.77 110.33%  
11.  May 2021 57,291.67 91,606.64 34,314.97 159.90%  
12.  June 2021 57,291.67 0.00 0.00 0.00%  
         

 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL 630,208.34 778,845.47 148,637.13 123.59%  

 MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 57,291.67 70,804.13 13,512.47 11.24%  
 

   11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00  
 

Table 1  

CITY OF BLANCHARD



  
  Street n Alley Fund BUDGET REC'D BALANCE BUDGET
  Sales Tax (75% of 1c) FYE 21 FYE 21 FYE 21 PERCENT

01.  July 2020 42,968.75 50,863.15 7,894.40 118.37%
02.  August 2020 42,968.75 53,173.65 10,204.90 123.75%
03.  September 2020 42,968.75 53,418.02 10,449.27 124.32%
04.  October 2020 42,968.75 50,910.52 7,941.77 118.48%
05.  November 2020 42,968.75 53,821.02 10,852.27 125.26%
06.  December 2020 42,968.75 49,125.37 6,156.62 114.33%
07.  January 2021 42,968.75 52,483.49 9,514.74 122.14%
08.  February 2021 42,968.75 50,097.20 7,128.45 116.59%
09.  March 2021 42,968.75 54,128.12 11,159.37 125.97%
10.  April 2021 42,968.75 47,408.58 4,439.83 110.33%
11.  May 2021 42,968.75 68,704.98 0.00 159.90%
12.  June 2021 42,968.75 0.00 0.00 0.00%
      

 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL 472,656.26 584,134.10 85,741.62 123.59%

 MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 42,968.75 53,103.10 7,794.69 11.24%

   11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00

Table 2

 
 

CITY OF BLANCHARD



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT ITEM 
REMOVAL  

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNIL – STAFF 
COMMENTS 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FURTHER 
INFORMATION 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FURTHER INFO 
 

H-1 
 
  



 SALES TAXES

% CHANGE FROM SAME MO.% CHANGE FROM
MONTH AMOUNT RATE PREV. MO. PREV. YR. PREV.YR.
JUL 19 $271,270.01 4.0000 4.47% $238,593.35 13.70%
AUG 19 $283,592.81 4.0000 4.35% $224,605.68 26.26%
SEP 19 $284,896.09 4.0000 0.46% $330,518.23 -13.80%
OCT 19 $271,522.76 4.0000 -4.93% $258,405.27 5.08%
NOV 19 $287,045.45 4.0000 5.41% $233,016.24 23.19%
DEC 19 $262,001.98 4.0000 -9.56% $241,952.56 8.29%
JAN 20 $279,911.94 4.0000 6.40% $217,431.55 28.74%
FEB 20 $267,185.09 4.0000 -4.76% $210,705.41 26.81%
MAR 20 $288,683.32 4.0000 7.45% $230,780.72 25.09%
APR  20 $252,845.77 4.0000 -14.17% $228,306.16 10.75%
MAY 20 $366,426.56 4.0000 31.00% $272,726.20 34.36%
JUN 20 $0.00 4.0000  $259,149.52  
YTD TOT. $3,115,381.78 $2,687,041.37 15.94%

MO. @% CHANGE FROM
YEAR AMOUNT RATE PREV. YR.
FYE 20 2,946,191 4-Dec -8.22%
FYE 19 3,210,203 12-4 17.58%
FYE 18 2,730,209 12-4 12.47%
FYE 17 2,427,525 12-4 13.25%
FYE 16 2,143,534 12-4 -0.91%
FYE 15 2,163,145 12-4 3.21%
FYE 14 2,095,965 12-4 10.85%
FYE 13 1,890,858 12-4 -5.58%
FYE 12 2,002,629 12-4 -21.34%
FYE 11 2,545,885 12-4 6.89%
FYE 10 2,381,831 12-4 -0.85%
FYE 09 2,402,284 12-4 3.91%
FYE 08 2,311,797 12-4 5.54%
FYE 07 2,190,525 11-4 10.49%
FYE 06 1,982,473 5-3 -4.48%
FYE 05 2,075,502 12-4 7.02%
FYE 04 1,939,271 12-4 17.79%
FYE 03 1,646,323 12-4 0.26%
FYE 02 1,642,131 12-4 6.17%
FYE 01 1,546,679 12-4 -16.64%
FYE 00 1,855,347 11-5 23.11%
FYE 99 1,507,021 5-5 12.03%
FYE 98 1,345,224 12-4 2.56%
FYE 97 1,311,588 12-4 3.35%
FYE 96 1,269,019 12-4 31.32%
FYE 95 966,365 1-4 4.98%
FYE 94 920,506 12-3 6.40%
FYE 93 865,175 12-3 4.18%
FYE 92 830,461 12-3 2.23%
FYE 91 812,383 12-3

BLANCHARD

RECORD OF SALES TAXES RETURNED TO ENTITY

Raw data from Oklahoma Tax Commission reports



% CHANGE FROM PREVIOUS MONTH FOR 

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

JUL
19

AUG
19

SEP
19

OCT
19

NOV
19

DEC
19

JAN
20

FEB
20

MAR
20

APR
20

MAY
20

JUN
20

T
A

X
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 

th
o

u
s
a
n

d
s

SALES TAX RETURNED

SALES TAXES BLANCHARD PREVIOUS YEAR

-15.00%
-10.00%
-5.00%
0.00%
5.00%

10.00%
15.00%
20.00%
25.00%
30.00%
35.00%

JUL
19

AUG
19

SEP
19

OCT
19

NOV
19

DEC
19

JAN
20

FEB
20

MAR
20

APR
20

MAY
20

JUN
20

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 C

H
A

N
G

E

PERCENT CHANGE IN SALES TAX REVENUE

% CHANGE FROM PREVIOUS
MONTH FOR  BLANCHARD



 

 



SALES TAXES

% CHANGE FROM SAME MO.% CHANGE FROM
MONTH AMOUNT RATE PREV. MO. PREV. YR. PREV.YR.
JUL 19 $93,410.49 4.0000 38.14% $106,769.53 -12.51%
AUG 19 $77,952.78 4.0000 -19.83% $112,883.70 -30.94%
SEP 19 $78,265.11 4.0000 0.40% $121,458.85 -35.56%
OCT 19 $85,472.26 4.0000 8.43% $252,544.84 -66.16%
NOV 19 $73,911.74 4.0000 -15.64% $150,710.74 -50.96%
DEC 19 $82,342.61 4.0000 10.24% $56,520.34 45.69%
JAN 20 $111,705.76 4.0000 26.29% $64,144.18 74.15%
FEB 20 $124,258.01 4.0000 10.10% $103,380.43 20.19%
MAR 20 $126,933.51 4.0000 2.11% $31,733.69 300.00%
APR  20 $73,408.57 4.0000 -72.91% $86,464.86 -15.10%
MAY 20 $113,166.90 4.0000 35.13% $97,133.61 16.51%
JUN 20 $0.00 4.0000  $57,785.07  
YTD TOT. $1,040,827.74 $1,183,744.77 -12.07%

MO. @% CHNGE FROM
YEAR AMOUNT RATE PREV. YR.
FYE 20 1,241,530 12-4 26.33%
FYE 19 982,748 12-4 150.26%
FYE 18 392,687 12-4 50.97%
FYE 17 260,111 12-4 10.13%
FYE 16 236,187 12-4 32.86%
FYE 15 177,771 12-4 18.59%
FYE 14 149,908 12-4 16.10%
FYE 13 129,116 12-4 16.92%
FYE 12 110,426 12-4  
FYE 11 0 12-4  
FYE 10 0 12-4  
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
     
   
      

 

BLANCHARD

RECORD OF USE TAXES RETURNED TO ENTITY

Raw data from Oklahoma Tax Commission reports



% CHANGE FROM PREVIOUS MONTH FOR BLANCHARD

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

JUL
19

AUG
19

SEP
19

OCT
19

NOV
19

DEC
19

JAN
20

FEB
20

MAR
20

APR
20

MAY
20

JUN
20

T
A

X
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 

th
o

u
s
a
n

d
s

USE TAX RETURNED
SALES TAXES BLANCHARD

JUL
19

AUG
19

SEP
19

OCT
19

NOV
19

DEC
19

JAN
20

FEB
20

MAR
20

APR
20

MAY
20

JUN
20

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 C

H
A

N
G

E

PERCENT CHANGE IN USE TAX REVENUE

BLANCHARD…



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FURTHER INFO 
 

H-2 
 
  



 
2021   

Jan 2/1 March 4/5 May 6/7 July 8/2 Sep 10/4 Nov 12/6 4-mos Overall
Erhardt, T 0 P 0 P 0  0  0  0  100% 100%
Heefner, J 0 P 0 P 0  0   0  0  100% 100%
Ray, G 0 A 0 P 0  0  0  0  50% 50%
Scalf, M 0 P 0 P 0  0  0  0  100% 100%
Odle, E 0 P 0 P 0  0  0  0  100% 100%
Green, K 0 P 0 P 0   0  0  0  100% 100%
Callahan, C 0 A 0 P 0  0  0  0  50% 50%
  
P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable  
 
 
 

BETA



BOA
 

2021
1/19 2/16 3/16 4/20 5/18 6/22 7/20 8/17 9/21 10/19 11/16 12/21 4-mos Overall

Elden, M P o o o o          100% 100%
Stokes, D A o o o o          100% 0%
Whitt, B P o o o o        100% 100%
Hanois, T P o o o o         100% 100%
Tyler, J P o o o o        100% 100%

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable



BMIA
2021

1/26 2/23 3/23 4/27 5/25 6/22 7/27 8/24 9/28 10/26 11/9 12/14 4-mos Overall
CLOUD, J P P P N/A         100% 100%

DAVIS, J N/A N/A N/A P 100% 100%

SCALF, M P P P P         100% 100%

RYANS, A P P P A         75% 75%

MISENHEIMER, S P P P N/A          100% 100%

KEMPER, C N/A N/A N/A P 100% 100%
ODLE, E P P P P         100% 100%

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable



CITY COUNCIL
 

2021
1/26 2/23 3/23 4/27 5/25 6/22 7/27 8/24 9/28 10/26 11/9 12/14 4-mos Overall

Cloud, J P P P N/A         100% 100%

Davis, J N/A N/A N/A P 100% 100%

Scalf, M P P P P         100% 100%

Ryans, A P P P A         75% 75%

Misenheimer, S P P P N/A          100% 100%

Kemper, C N/A N/A N/A P 100% 100%
Odle, E P P P P         100% 100%

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable



2021
1/14 2/11 3/11 4/8 5/13 6/10 7/8 8/12 9/9 10/14 11/4 12/9 4-mos Overall

Tompkins, J P P P P A        75% 80%
Franklin, L P A P P P        75% 80%
Smith, D P A A P P        50% 60%
Gee, S A A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0% 0%
Short, C N/A N/A P P P 100% 100%
Ward, A P P A P P        75% 80%

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable

PLANNING COMMISSION



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FURTHER INFO 
 

H-3 
 
  























 































 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
  


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	BETA Attendance.pdf
	BETA
	BOA Attendance.pdf
	BOA

	BMIA Attendance.pdf
	BMIA

	Council Attendance.pdf
	COUNCIL

	PC Attendance.pdf
	Planning Commission


	25th Street Project.pdf
	122 N MAIN ST ( PO BOX 480  OFFICE: 405.485.9392

	CURRENT Fees Comparison_2021.pdf
	Comparative Fee Schedule

	MINUTES ~ 4.27.21.pdf
	A.  MEETING CONVENED
	A.  BUSINESS AGENDA
	H.     ADJOURNMENT




